om 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No, 1545-0047

Epen to Public
Inspection: - -

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning

07/01, 2014, and ending 06/30,2015

G Name of organization D Employer identification number
B cwckitoeots: | A TERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
Z z‘::;;’f Doing business as
Name change Number and street {or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
- 180 MAIDEN LANE, SUITE 603 (212) 747-0622
] ;r';rr":l‘;:::an' City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
% | fypenna NEW YORK, NY 10038 G Gross receipts $ 10,389,790,
] :z::’i;f:i"" F Name and address of principal officer: GLENN RINK H(a) isi;zi;;agt?s”?p retum for B Yes No
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes . No
| Tax-exempt status: | X I 501(c)(3) | ] 501(c) ( ) | (insertno.) I | 4947(a)(1) or I | 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J  Website: p- WWW.WATERKEEPER.ORG

H(c) Group exemption number

K Form of organization: I X I Corporation l | Trust| | AssociationJ I Other P | L Year of formation: 1 999 M State of legal domicile: NY
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: ORGANIZED TO SERVE AS THE UMBRELLA GROUP
§| FSR EROGRAMS THROUGHOUT NORTH AMERICR 20D TN OTHER OCOUNTBIES., FOCNSES & oo .
§|  ON CITIZEN ADVOCACY ON THE ISSUES THAT AFFECT OUR WATERWAYS. " """""""""""
§ 2 Check this box P |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
&| 3 Number of voling members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) . . . . . . ... ... ... . .. .... 3 13.
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 4 12.
;3 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (PartV,line2a), ., . . . . . .. . .. ... ... 5 0
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NeCeSSarY) | . . . . . . . . . o v v o 6 28.
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column C)line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 . . . . . . . . . . . . . v v v iu et 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,980, 966. 10,128,759.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL ine2g) | . . . . . . . 0 0
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4,and7d), . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 0 9,680.
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11€), . . . . . . .. ... —-252,756. -217,270.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12). . . . . . . 10,728,210, 9,921,169.
13 Granlts and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . _ . . . . . . . ... ... 4,850,059. 6,028,478.
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), fined) . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ' 0 0
@|15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10), , . . . . 236,879, 469,251.
g | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) ., . .. .. ... ... ... 274,027, 110, 945.
& b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) - ______450,195. - - ;
“117  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 116-24¢) _ _ . . . . 3,286,226. 4,731,270.
18 Total expenses, Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . . . . . . 8,647,191. 11,339,944.
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublractline18fromline 12, . . . . . . v v v v v i w e 2,081,019, -1,418,775.
G § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§2(20 Totalassets (PartX,ine 16) . . . ... ... ... 4,360,529.] 3,290,237,
23|21 Total liabilities (PartX, e 26), . . . . . . . . . i 254,624. 606,638.
%E 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromine20, . . . . . . . . . . ... .... 4,105, 905. 2,683,599,
m Signature Block A
Under pen

true, correct, and complete, Declaration of preparer (oth

alties of perjury, | declare that | have examiM return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

an officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

. ) ofb v
Sign Sig te of officer Bale / /
il D)o —
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's sjgnature Date " . Check I_, if
i i - J; “"4 ec| I
::ald Kevin P, Foley q\ ﬁ ﬁy j‘b& E ? 4016 self-employed P0029 Al (09-
ungﬁ; Firm's name »-CONDON O'MEARA MCGINTY & DONNELLY L Fims EIN B 13-3628255
Firm's address P>ONE BATTERY PARK PLAZA, NEW YORK, NY 10004-1405 Phoneno, 212-661-7777

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[X]ves | [no

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

JSA
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Form 990 (2014)



WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
Form 980 (2014) Page 2

A statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part i

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O. GOH

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? [ ] Yes No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SEIVICES?. | L [Jves [X]No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accompiishments for each of its three largest program senvices, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c}(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations tc others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: }(Expenses $ 7,541, 081. including grants of $ 6,028,478. ) (Revenue $ )
WATERKEEPER SUPPORT: SEE SCHEDULE C.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 632, 912, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
CLEAN AND SAFE ENERGY: SEE SCHEDULE 0.

4c¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ 389,777, including grants of § } {Revenue $ )
ANNUAL CONFERENCE: SEE SCHEDULE O. :

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 1,948,817, including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses b 10,512,587,
AE1095 1,000 Form 990 (2014)
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC,

Form 980 (2014)
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13-4071318

Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes

No

Is the organization described in section 801{c)}(3) or 4947{a)(1) {other than a private foundatiof)? /f "Yes,"

complete Schedle A, . . . . . . . e CO

Is the organization reguired to complete Schedule B, Schedtle of Contributors (see instructions)?

Did the crganization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in oppositionto
candidates for public office? if "Yes "complete Schedule C, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... . ..
Section 501({c)(3) organizations. Did the o'rganization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complefe Schedule C Partlf, . . . .. . .. ... ... ... ...
Is the crganization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c}{B) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 88-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
L
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes,"complefe Schedule D, Part [, . . . e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements fo preserve open space,
the environment, historic [and areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes,” complefe Schedule D, Part !t ., . .. .. ..
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historicai treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,"
complefe Schadule D, Partlll | . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the crganization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial accourt liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . L . . e e e e e
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or guasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV, . ., .. ..
If the organization’s answer fo any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VIL, VHI, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes"
complete Schedule D, Part VI | | | | . . L . e e e e e s
Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, fine 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . .. ... ... .. ..
Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part Vit . . . . . . . . . ... ...
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, #ne 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Pant X, line 187 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

Did the crganization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartX | . . . . .
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited ﬂnanczal statements for the tax year? If "Yes"”
complete Schedule D, Parts XTand XU, | . . . . . . . . . e e
Was the organization inctuded in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parls Xiand Xlf isoptional | . _ . . . . ... .. ..
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iy? If "Yes, * complete Schedule E
Did the organization maintain an cffice, employees, or agents outside of the United States? | ., , ... _ .. ..
Did the ocrganization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments vaiued at $100,000 or more? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parfsfand V. . . ... . ...
Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? /f "Yes,"complete Schedule F, Partsffand iV | . . . . . . . . ... . . . ... ...
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule £, Parts ittand vV . . . . .. ... ... ....
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on’
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e7? If *Yes, "comp:‘ete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions), . . . . ... ... ..
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a7? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . @ i @ i i e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming, activities on Part VI, Tine 8a?
if "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Ill

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

bl e

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

20b

JSA
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC,. 13-4071318
Form 990 (2014) Page 4
{1382  Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic drganization or
: demestic government on Part X, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . . CGQ X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic jrisiu
Part [X, column (A}, ine 27 If “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parfsfand . . . . . ... ... .. ... 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yas," complete Schedule J . . . . . . . L L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes, " answer iines 24b
through 24d and complefe Schedule K If ‘No,"golfoline 25a. . . . . . o v v i i i e i e e e e e e e 24a biS
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . . 24h
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
{o defease anytax-exempt Donds? . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e s 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds cutstanding at any time during the year? . . . . . . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501{c)}{29) crganizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes,” compiete Schedule L, Parti . . . . .. .. . ... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 890 or 990-EZ7
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part] | . . L . o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables {o any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il . e e e e e e e, 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a gran{ or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantiat contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? /f “Yes," complete Schedule L, Partilif, . . . . . . . ... . ...
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties {see Schedule L, |
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): & T
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part!V . . . . . .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee {or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, PartIV . . .. .. .. 28¢c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M, . . . | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes, “complete Schedule M. . . . . . . . L e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes” complete Schedule N
= T e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 31 X
32 Did the organization sel, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? I "Yes"
complete Schedule N, Part il . . . . . . v v v v i e e e e e e e e e L. 132 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
‘ sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Partf . . . . . .. ... . ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Fart Il, I}
or iV, and PartV line 1 . . . .. .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(bY(13)7 , , . . ., .. .. .. .. 35a X
b If "Yes" to fine 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512({b){13)? If "Yes,” compiete Schedule K, Part \V\ line 2 . . _ . 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) crganizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
\ related organization? /f “Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part V,line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . @ i i e e 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct mare than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complefe Schedule R,
£ 37 £
38  Did the organizaticn complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule C for Part V1, lines 11b and
197 Note. Ail Form 990 filers are requiredtocomplete Schedule O .+ . . . o v v 0 @ 0 v v oo e e e e e e s 38 X
Form 990 (2014)
FETY
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
Fr 990(2014)

;0 Statements Regarding Cther IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto anylineinthisPartV .. . . . . ... . oo ...

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to Landors. ans

2a

3a

4a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Ferm 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable, ., , . . ... .. 1a |
Enter the number of Forms W-2G inciuded in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b §|

reportable gaming {gambling) winnings to prize Winners? . . . . . . . . . .o o e e e

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return |, |_2a l

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file ali required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to efile (see instructions)
Cid the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? . . . .. .. ...

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . .

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
= Lot

If *Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ™ _

See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . ... ...

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a pary to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

tf "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . . . . . . . . . 0 i it it s e e e e

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? , . . ... .. ...

If “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?

7 Organizations that may receive deductibie contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services providedto the payor? _ . . . L L L L L L e e e
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? |, . . ... ... ...
¢ Did the organization sel, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
regquired to file FOrm 82827 . . . . L L L i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringthevyear ., . . . ... ... ...... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? | | | |,
g ¥ the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h if the orgamnization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organizatien file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear?, . . . . . . .. . .+ . ' ..
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.,
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ., . .. ......... ...
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or refated person?, . . . ... ...
10 Section 501{c)(7} organizations. Enter:
a initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VHI, line 12 . . .. . ... ... .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIH, line 12, for public use of club facilities , . . . [10b
11 Section 501(c})(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . vt i v e e e e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orrecaived from them.) _ . . . . . . L i it s e e e e e e e e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 980 in lieu of Form 10417 [ 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duing the year |, , . ., . | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue gualified health plans in more thanonestate?, , ., . . ... . ... ... ...
Note, See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule C.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans _ . . . .. ... ... ... .. 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand , . . . . . . . . .t i i s e e e e e e e e 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? , ., . .. ... .. .. 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report thase payments? /f “No,” provide an explanation in Schedufe O . . . . . . 14b

JSA
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Form 990 (2014) WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318 Page 6
_Part VI

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response o line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVvl . . . . . o v v v v v ool oL m

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

| COPY =
. . 3 N I
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . 1 o ol | IRENN ISSEE
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing - o
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

14

N

b Enter the number of voting members inciuded in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkey employee? . . . . . . o L oo
3 Did the crganization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other persen? . . 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . - o o o v o v i e e e 6 | %
7a Did the organization have members, stockholiders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . .~ .+ . . o o v e e e 7a | X
b Are any governance decisicns of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? + . - - . v o o 0 oo ol i oo o
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a Thegoverning body?. . . . . L L . L L L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingboay? . . . ... ... ... ... .. ... .. 8h | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part V1|, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O, . . . . . . . . ., 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenug Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiates? . . . . . . . . .o oo oo o oo oo 10a | ¥
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, znd branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . |10k X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 113 : _X o E—
b Describe in Schedute O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. N el K
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gofoline 13 . . . . . . .. oo oo ot 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
Y= (o T o) 11T £ 12b| %
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the palicy? /f "Yes”
describe in Schedwle Ohow thiSWaSAONE + « v v« o v v i e e e e e e e e et e e e e e 12¢| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. - - . . . . . . . . oo 0 o o e
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. « « « « v v v v v v v v v s
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contem poraneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, ortop managementofficial . . . ... .. .. . oo oo
b Other officers or key employess of theorganization . .« « v v v o v i i i i i i b e e e e e
If "Yes" to fine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedute O {see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, coniribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement |-
with ataxable entity dUNng the YEar? . « -« & v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e s 16a £
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 5
participation in joint veniure arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the |::*
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? | . . . . . . . . 0t e e e e x 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fied »_ ATTACHMENT A
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 880-T (Section 501(¢)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements availabie to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: b
RACHEL COOK, 180 MAIDEN LANE, SUITE 603, NEW YORK, NY 10038 212-147-0622
JSA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) WATERKEERPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318 Page T
FieUuil]l  Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis Partvil. . . .. . ... . ... ......... D
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizaBersr—regardiess
compensation. Enter -C- in columns {D), {E), and (F} if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations. . o

» List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the crganization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportabie compensation from the organization and any refated organizations.

i /o] within the

d amount of

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees, officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

©)
(A) (B) Posiion (D} (E} {F}
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation |compensation from amount of
week (istany| officer and a directorftrustee) from related other .
housfor {ozlolol =]e=]| o the organizations compensation
easd (o2 212|229 | organization (W-2/1099-MISC} from the
arganizations g E‘-. S i t3D 2 a < (W-ZHOQQ-MISC} organization
beiow cotted | § 2§ 3 R and related
! Tk s| 3 organizations
line) % g @ E
°i 8 5
g
_(YROBERT F. KENNEDY, JR. 40.00
PRESIDENT 7T X X 0 0 0
2)GLENN_RINK_ 3.00
CHAIR X X 0 0 0
3)PAUL GALLAY 1.00
TREASURER X X 0 G 0
_(@WENDY ABRAMS 3:00]
DIRECTCR N X 0 a 0
_{SCASI CALLAWAY 3.00
DIRECTOR T T X y 0 0
i@KARL COPLAN 3.00
DIRECTOR T X 0 0 0
(7)GREY HECHT 3.00
DIRECTOR T X 0 0 0
_(@MARK MATTSON 3.00
DIRECTOR Ty X 0 0 0
_{9)KRIS MOORE 3.00 ,
DIRECTOR T TTTTTITTTTTT X 0 0 0
(10)LESSING STERN . 3:00]
DIRECTOR X 0 0 0
()CERIS WILKE . 1 __3.00,
- DIRECTOR X 0 0 0
(12)TERRY TAMMINEN | __3.00]
DIRECTOR X 0 0 0
(13)CHERYL NENN 3.00
DIRECTOR T77770TTTC X 0 0 0
{14)JOE BAYNE 3:00]
DIRECTOR . X . 0 0 ¥
JSA Form 890 (2014)
4E1041 1.000
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

Form 930 (2014) Page 8
P Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continuad)
(A) (B) {C) (D} (E} F
Name and titie . Average Position Reportable Reportable Etimated
hours per (do not check mere than one compensation COrgp, 4 ount of
week (listany | box, unless person is both an from ela P i cther -
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the rgamrzatchs ordpensation
eeed |23 |21 Q|FI1535|S organization { fom the
organizations % ) EaE § ks g 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) ) organization
belowdotted |2 £ | 1 |2 52| and related
b= R 1 -l ] o
fina) Sxle & 9 organizations
51 = 2 E|
g% g
k] 8
: a
15) MARY BETH POSTMAN _ 40.00
: SECRETARY 77707 X 112,918, 0 0
16) MARC YAGGI ’ 50.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTCR T X 189,615, 0 24,465,
17y KELLY E;OS'EER 40.00
SENICR ATTORNEY X 108,9566. 0 24,139,
18) PETER NICHOLS 40.00
NATIONAL DIRECTOR | X 109,071, 0 15,126,
19) PETER CLEARY ______ 40,00
COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR X 107,154. 0 19,699,
th Sub-total > 0 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . . . .. ........ > 627,724, 0 83,429,
d Total {add lines1band1c). . . . . . . .. . . ... . @ iiiiinnns » 627,724. 0 83,429,
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization 5

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . . . .. . . o 0o .

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if “Yes” complete Schedule J for such
Individial . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the crganization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J forsuch person . . . . . . . v« o o v vay

Section B. Independent Contractors ‘

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.

(A) (B) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above} who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization b 4]

2?1\055 1.000 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

Part VIl

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE,

INC.

13-4071318

Page 9

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI, . . .

(A}

Total revenue

B
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

o

©
EERSATIEY Nevenue
business exclufed from tax

r sections
12-514°

£8! 4a Federated campaigns . . . . ... .| 13
gé b Membershipdues. . . .. .. ... [|.1b
g<| ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . ...... ic 661,785,
©=E| d Related organizations . . . . . ... 1d
g,% e Govemnment grants (contributions) . |_1€
'*EE f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
EE and simitar amounts not included above . L1f 9,466,974,
s 2 g Noncash contributions included in fines 1a-1F §
O b TotalAddlines #a-tf « o o ot P 10,128,753,
§ Business Code
s 2a
&
3 b
g ¢
&l d
El e
“'5"’ f. All other program senvicerevenue . . . . .
& | g TotalAddlines2a2f........... 4 0.....%
3 Investment income (including dividends, inferest,
and other Similar amounts), - « - « v« v v 0w e e P 9,680, 9,680,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . > o
5 Royalties . . v v v v v v e e e e e P
(i} Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrenfs . . . . . ...
b Less: rentat expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) . .
d Netrentatincomeor(foss) . . . v v v oo .o P
7a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities {iiy Other
assets other than inventory 52,673.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . 52,673.
¢ Ganor(loss) . . .. ...
d Netgainor{Ioss) « « v v v v v o v v s v v v oo P
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
s events (not including $ 661,785,
3 of contributions reported on line 1c}.
o SeePart®V,line18 . . . ... ..... a 143,229
S b lLessidireclexpenses . ......... b 415,948,
6 ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. . . . . . . -272,719.
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Pari IV, line 19 R
b Less:directexpenses . . . .. ... .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . ¥
10a Gross sales  of  inventory, less
returns and allowances _ ., . . . ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold. .. ... ... b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory, ., . . . . . . b 4
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code :
41a LICENSING FEES & OTHER REVENUE 200099 55,449, 55,449,
b
c
d Allctherrevenue . . . . .. v . o .. . :
e Total Addlines 11a-1td « + « v v v o v v v v vz v B 55,449. s
12  Total revenue. Seeinstructions . . . . . .. . .4 .. . B 8,921,169, 55,449, -263,039.
JSA Form 990 (2014)
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Form 980 (2014)

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE,

INC.

13-4071318

Page 10

[f4¢ Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501 (c)(3) and 501(cH{4) organizations must complete all columns. Al other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

Do not include amounts reported on fines 6b, 7b, (A) B (€
b, 9b, and 10 of Part VI, Total oxpenses o enses penerai o
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations RO
and domestic governments. Sse Part W, line 21 . . . . 462'566' 462’566’ i
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . . . . ... .. 9
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign . : i
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 46 _ _ _ | | 5,565,912, 5,565,912 .[" i
4 Benefils paldtoor formembers , , , ., . . ... 0 s
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employess | . . _ . . . . . . 469,251, 389,5856. 35,672. 43,623,
B Compensation not included above, to disquaiified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f}(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)}(3}B)Y , , , . . . 0
7 Other salaries andwages | | | | . e
8 Pension plan accruais and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403{b) employer contributicns) C
9 Other employeebenefits . . . ... ... ... G
10 Payrolltaxes . . v v v v v o s e e 9
11 Fees for services (nen-employees);
a Management L., 0
‘blegal . ... ... 0
cAccounting . . . ... ... ... 25,383, 21,849, 1,646. 1,888.
dlebbying ., .. ... ............ C _
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17, 110,245, [ o 110, 945.
f fnvestment managementfees . . . .. ., . 0
g Other. (f line 11g amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column
(A)amouf;t,iistlineﬂg expenses on Schedule O). . . . . . 555,265. 490,564. 4,551. 60,150,
12 Advertfsing and promotion , _ , . . . .. . .. 0
13 OHice®Panses . & . . . o v u e v 170,530. 135,018. 20,716, 14,796.
14 Information technology. . . . . . .. ... .. 9
15 Royalies, . . ................. 9
18 Ogeupancy . . . .. 121,355, 92,6609, 19,595, 9,081,
17 Travel . L Lo e 252,632, 211,242, 24,221. 17,169.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , |, , . &
20 Interest | . ., ... L. L . 9
21 Paymentstoaffifates. . . ... ........ 9
22 Depreciation, depietion, and amortization | | | | 16,942. 10,942.
23 INsSUranCe |, ., . . . . L . e 29,156. 11,958. 15,316. 1,882,
24 Other exenses. lemize expenses not covered f i Pt
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
iine Z4e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule Q.) TR R e | A SR [itHN L
aPAYROLL COSTS_ (SEE SCH. Q) 2,030,157. 1,687,097. 154,331. 188,729.
pWKA SUPPORT 617,306. 617,306, .
cEﬁDﬁUﬁC}f’I‘fIQ}Ig\}__/_QLI_le\glgngj _______ 480,604, 479,127. 1,477,
dL_I_T_I_G}s_T_I_O_N_N/ABE_GW{"J“I".{X_T;QN ______ 332,818. 332,638. 180.
e All otherexpenses __ _ __ ____________ 1056,122. 14,685. 88,695, 1,742,
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 11,339,944, 10,512,587, 377,162. 450,195,

26

Joint costs. Complete this kne oniy if the
organization reported in columa (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation, Check here g i

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . _ . . .

JBA
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

13-4071318

990 (2014) Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote foanylineinthisPart X . . . ...\ oo .. L1
(A) E ]
Beginning of yearg’i of year
1 Cash-nom-interest-bearing . . . . 3,462, 008 7p1l,760,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments L U2 lab 7, 647.
3. Pledges and grants recaivable, net L 789,100 3 658,832,
4 Accountsreceivable, net 41,850, 4 2,578.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, e | T e e
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part ll of Schedule L ., .. ...............
6 ioans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(5)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c){3XB), and centributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(8) vofuntary employees' beneficiary
o organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedulet . ., , . ... qs 0
E 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . .. g7 0
2| 8 Inventories for saleoruse L Qs 0
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . . . . ... e e . 26,2991 9 58,982.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment; cost or GhraUTE T b HES RO
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedute D 10a 323,623.|: A
b Less: accumulated depreciation, . . . ... ... 10b 322,897. 8,042.110¢ 796.
11 Investmenis - publicly traded securities | . . . . . L. .. e e e d 11 346,469,
12 investments - other securities. See Part IV, ne 1%, _ . . . . .. .. .. ... d12 0
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . .. . .. ... .. Q13 0
14 Intangible @ssets . . . . ... g 14 0
16 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . o 0 0 e 33,173, 15 33,173.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . . . .. . .. .. 4,360,529/ 16 3,290,237.
17 Accounis payable and acorued @Xpenses . . . . L L .. . e e e 254,624 47 606, 638,
18 Grantspayable . . . ., L. L. e g 18 0
19 Deferred reVENUE | | . . .. . q19 c
20 Tax-exempt bond liabiliies | . . . . . . .. L e g 20 Y
@121 Lscrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule B | | g 21 c
2122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, | ] R KT S
. g trustees, key employees, highest compensaied employees, and
~ disqualified persons, Complete Part || of Schedule L . . . .. . ... ...
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | |, | . . .
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, | , . .., ..
25 - Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24}. Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . .. . .. .. P 4 25 0
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. . . . . . . v v v v v v o oo v v o 254,624. 26 606, 638.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P | X | and
4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. e : el & S
% 27 Unrestricted netassets . 117,452 | 27 -128,81%.
&128 Temporarily restricted netassets ... ... ... ... .. 3,988,453, 28 2,812,410,
2 29 Permanently restricted netassets, . ., ... ... ... ... .. ... g 29 - _ _ 0
T Crganizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b |:| and i o e
b complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . ... ... ...
@131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . .
fj 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds |
2|33 Totalnetassetsorfund balances . . . . ... ... .. ... ... 4,105,905, 33 2,683,599,
34 Total liabilities and nat assets/ffund balances. . . . . ... ... ... .... 4,360,529.] 34 3,290,237,

JSA
4E1053 1.000
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
Form 990 {(2014) page 12
-Pz0{ Reconciliation of Net Assets 7
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part K

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIL column {AL line 12) . . . . . . . . . . e i 1 9,981,169,
2 Total expanses {must equal Part [X, column (A), Bne 25) . . . . . . .\ v e e e P9, 944.

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractiine 2 fromline 1. . . . . .. vt e ) -3, 448,775

4 ' Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, fne 33, column (A)) . . . . . 4 4.1P5,905
5 Net unrealized gains {(I0Sses) 0N IMVESIMENS . . . . o v v v v e e e e e e e e 5 -3,531.
6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e 6 0
7 Investment EXPENSES | | . . . . . L. e e e 7 0
8 Prior period agjUSIMENTS . . . . . . L . . L e e e e 8 0
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explainin Schedule O}, , . . . ., .. ... .... 9 0

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through @ {must equal Part X, line
33, colUmn{B)) . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e 10 2,683,599,
Financial Statements and Reporting ]

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote foanylineinthisPart Xl . . . ... .. ... .. ...... [_]

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: !:| Cash Accrual [:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a \Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . .. .. .. ... 2b
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a 5
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "™Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organizaticn have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the crganization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization reguired to undergo an audlt or audlts as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB CircUlar A-1337 .+« v v v v v v e e e e e et e e e e e 3a X
b If "Yes" did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

Form 990 2014
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ}

4947(a)1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.

Public Charity Status and Public Support

GComplete if the organization is a section 501(c}{3) organization or a section

Name of the organization

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

Emp

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must comglete this part.) See instructions.

| OME No. 1545-0047

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(|)

2 A school described in section 170(b)}{1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.) :

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170({b){1}{A)iii}.

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b}(1){AXiii). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:
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section 170(h)(1){A)(iv}). (Complete Part I1.)

6 - A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1){A}{v).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)}{1}{A}{vi}). (Complete Part Il.) .
3 A community trust described in section 170(b}{1){A){vi). (Complete Part iL.)
9 An organization that normally receives: (1} more than 331/3 % of its support fram coniributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain excaptions, and {2} no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acguired by the crganization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)
10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section £09(a)(4).
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry cut the purposes of
one or mere publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a}(3}. Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

w

D Type {. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization{s), typically by giving

the supported crganization(s) the power to regularly appoeint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part 1V, Sections A and B.
b |___] Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported arganization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part iV, Sections A and C.

2]

its supported organization{s} {see instructicns). You must complete Part [V, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Hll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizalions . . . . . . . . i i vt i it v v e e e s I:‘

g Provide the foilowing information about the supported organization(s).

{i} Name of supported organization {ii} EIN {iii} Type of crganization | {iv} Is the organizetion [ (v} Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-8  [tisted in your goveming support (see other support {(see
above or IRC section dogument? instructions} instructions)
{see Instructions})
Yes No
(A}
(B)
(€}
(B)
B
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE,
chec{uleA {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

INC.

13-4071318

Page.z

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1}(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A){vi)

{Compiete anly if you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please comple

e Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 9

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.} . . . . . .

Tax  revenlses fevied for  the
organization's benefit and either paid
to crexpended onitsbehalf . . . . . . .

The valie of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the

organization without charge . . . . . . .
Total. Add lines 1 through 3. . . . . . . _
The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publiciy
supported organization) included on

line f that exceeds 2% of the amount

shownonline 11, column{f}. . . . . .. -

e)ai & (P Total
]

(a) 2010 (b 2011 {c) 2012 (d) 2013
3,416,555, 2,873,202. 4,004,785, 10,9889, %66, 10,128,759, 31,404,287.
o
0
.3.{?;.5,555. 2,873,202 . q 004,785. ..“”1:0,98.0,.?-66=.. 10,‘11?28,.7.59.. 31,404,267,
8,422,321,

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.0 = 5170

22,981,946,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) 9

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securiies loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

Net income from unrelated business
activities, wnether or not the business
isregularly carriedon . . . . . . .. ..

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Pattvi) .ATCH. 1.....

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . L

Gross receipts from refated aclivities, etc. (see instructions)

{a) 2010 {b} 2011 {e) 2012 {d) 2013 {e} 2014 {f) Total
3,416,555. 2,873,202, 4,004,785, 10,980,966, 10,128,759. 31,404,267,
9, 680. 9,680.
0
392,023, 72,516 33,340, 55,449. 240,382,
N H o N e 31,654,529,
12

First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 507{c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

> ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 11, column (f})
Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il line 14

14

72. 6009,

15

80.839g,

331/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not checi the box on line 13, and line 14 is 3313 % or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

>

331/3% support test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 3313 % or more,

check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

» ]

10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part Vi how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

» ]

10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 18b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% cor more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supperted organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

> [ ]
» [ ]

J8A
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC,

13-4071318

Page 3

& A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){2)

{Complete only if you checked the box an line @ of Part I or if the organization failed to gualify under Part IL

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

Ta

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants."
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose | |
Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unreiated trade or business under section 513 |
Tax revenues levied for  the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 5, . . .
Amounts inciuded on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons . .

Amoudnts  included on lires 2 and 3
received  from  other than  disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

(a) 2010

{b) 2011

{c} 2012 {d)2013

COPY|—

Addlines 7aand7b. . . . . .. . ... —

Public support (Subtract line 7c from
fineB.) v v o v e e e e .

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)} b

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts fromline6. . . . . ... ...
Gross Iincome from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUTCES . 4w v 4 v v v v v e h e e

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquirad after June 30, 1975
Addlines 10aand 10b _ _ ., .. ..

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carrled Oon  + ¢ ¢ v v v d e e e e

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VLY , . . ... ... ..
Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}3)

(a) 2010

() 2011

{c) 2012 {d) 2013

{e} 2014

|
I
I
(f) Total

organization, check thisboxand stophere. . . . . 0 0 0 v 0y v v v s e e e e e v e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e b
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) . . .. .. 15 %o
16  Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partlll,fine15. . . . . . . . . v v v v v v 0 i v i 4 a . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by fine 13, column (f)) , . . . . ... .. 17 Yo
18 lInvestment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il ine 17 . . . . . . . . 18 Yo
19a 331/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3 %, and line

17 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization quafifies as a publicly supported organization P

b 331/3% support tests - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and

line 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14, 193, or 19b, check this box and see instructions B
JSA Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

4E1221 2.000

K4HO0Y MZzZel



WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

Schedule A (Form $90 or 990-EZ) 2014

Page 4

Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a boxon line 11 of Part |. if you checked 11a of Part 1, complete Sect;ons A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. if you checked 11qof Part l, compiete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections Aand D, and ¢

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations fisted by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designafed. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509{a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported i

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Dic the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c}(4), (5}, or (8)? /f "Yes," answer
{b) and (¢) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c}(4), (&), or (6} and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509{a)(2)? If "Yes" describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}(2}
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi whal conltrols the organization put in place fo ensure such use.

1Y_es

No_

3c

3 |

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization'y? If |5 [+
43

"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supparted organization? if "Yes" describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported arganizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supperted organization that does not have an RS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1} or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
PUrposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes"
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI including () the narmes and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
{iii} the authority under the organizafion’s organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of & class already
designated in the crganization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; {b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported crganizations; or (¢) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "'Yes," provide detaif in
Part VI,

Did the organization provide a grani, loan, compensation, or other similar payment o a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958{c)(3XC)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? /f"Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 980).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If"Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described [

in section 509(a)}{1) or (2))? If"Yes," provide detail in Part VI

Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9(a)) hoid a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide defail in Part VI

Did a disqualified person {as defined in line 9(a)) have an cwnership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization atso had an interest? /f"Yes," provide detail in Part V1.

Was the organization subject to the excess business hoidings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4843(f)
(regarding certain Type i supperting organizations, and ali Type Il non-functionaily integrated supporting
organizations)y? If "Yes," answer (b) below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? {Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess busingss holdings.}

10b

JSA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)} 2014
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC, ' 13-4071318
heuEe {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 5
H=FTdel4  Supporting Organizations {confinued)

Yes| No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? N

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with.persons described in {b) a@Oﬂ Ez IS
below, the governing body of a supported organization”?

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? _._.___i.y.n.
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (@) or (b) above? If *Yes” fo g, b, or ¢, provide detaif in Part VI, e
. I
|

Section B. Type ! Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s} effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers fo appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, Iif any, applied o such powers during the tax year.

2  Did the organization cperate for the benefit of any supported crganization other than the supported
organization(s} that operated, supervised, or controlied the supporting organization? f "Yes, " explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported crganizalion(s) that operated, e
supervised, or confrolled the supporting organization. . 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations ‘
|

Yes! No _

1  Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization{s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfied or managed El BB R
the supported organization(s). 1 |

Section D. Ali Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fiith month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of netification, and (3) copies of
the organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? :

2 Were any of the organizatioh’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant veice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organizafion’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lif Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to salisfy the infegral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complefe fine 3 below.

c The organization supported a governmentat entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see insiructions).

Yes| No -

2 Activities Test. Answer (a} and (b} below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization{s) to which the crganization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantiaily all of its activifies.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's invalvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization{s) wouid have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part Vi the
reasons far the organization’s position that its supported organization(s} would have engaged in these R
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2h

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b} below,
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each |-
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
JSA Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
Schedule A (Form 990 or 950-E7) 2014 Page ©
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 - Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a quatifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type !l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A thrpugh E.

. ’}grr ent Y
Section A - Adjusted Net Income "~ (A) Prioy @OIP i }nal)ea_r

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses {see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subiract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

b ljwingla

(B} Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount © (A} Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of ali non-exempt-use assets (see
- instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly vaiue of securities

b Average monthly cash balances

c_Fair market value of cther non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebledness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). ‘ 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
8 Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7 |
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8 |
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year i
1 Adjusted nat income for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1 :
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2| |
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, fine 8, Column A) 3 |
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4|
5 Income tax iimposed in prior yaar 5"
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless SubJECt to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 I_] Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non- functlonally-lntegrated Type Il supporting organlzatlen (see
instructions). .
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2014
JSA
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 7
=rhiay]  Type [l Non-Functionally Integrated 509{(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supporied organizaticns to accomplish exernpt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported COPY
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. ' |

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributablie amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line © amount

i~ | |1k (e

) (i) i {ii1)
Underdistributions Distributable

) |
Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

L]

From2013 . .. ... ..
Total of lines 3a through e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2014 from Section

D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdis{ributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributicns for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 {if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of iine 7;

=l i oo i |e

F-

T

Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014 . . . . .. ..

TR0 Oo(R

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014

JBA
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
Page 8

{Form 930 or 990-E7) 2014
Supplemental information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10; Part i, line 17a or 17b;

and Part Il}, line 12. Also compiete this part for any additional information. {See instructions).

“ICOPY|—

Schedule A

Part Vi

SCHEDULE A, PART II - OTHER INCOME

DES_;CRIPTION 2010 2011 2012 2013 20114 TOTAL
OTHER REVENUE 39,023, 72,516, 40,254, 33, 340. 55,449, 240,582,
TOTALS 39,023, 72,515, 40,254, 33,340, 55,449, 240,582,
!
JSA Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule B ' | Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1645-0047
{Form 980, 990-EZ,
14

or 990-PF) B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
idn number

Department of the Treasu .
Entepmai Revenue Service g4 B information about Schedule B (Form 99¢, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} and its instructions is at www.irs.gof/fig

Name ‘af the organization
WATERKEEPER ALLTIANCE, INC.

13-4071318

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 980 or 980-EZ 501{c)(3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501{c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

NN NN RN

501(c)(3) taxabie private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. )
Note. Only a section 501(c){(7), {8), or {10) organization can check boxes for bath the General Rule and a Special Ruie. See
instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions fotaling $5,000
or more {in monay or property} from any one contributor. Complete Parts { and il. Ses instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 99C or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under secticns 509(a)(1) and 170{b)}{1){(A}(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 890 or 960-EZ}, Part Il, line
13, 18a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIIi, line 1h, or (i) Form 890-EZ, line 1. Compiete Parts | and Il.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10} filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, totai contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, 1l, and Hl.

D For an organization described in section 501{c){7}, (8}, or {10) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any cne
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts untess the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,6C0 or more during the year e __

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form £90,
990-EZ, or 990-PF}, but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 980-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part [, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (20114)

JSA
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SCHEDULE C
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

OMB No. 1545.0047

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c} and section 527

b Complete if the organization is described below. B Attach to Form 990 or Fo

Department of the Treasury ) . e N . .
Intermal Revente Service P Information about Schedule C (Form 980 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs

If the organization answered “Yes," to Form 980, Part IV, line 3, or Form 9380-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaigl‘: '
@ Section 501(c){3) organizatichs: Complete Parts i-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C. ‘
@ Section 501(c) (other than section 501{c){3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
@ Section 827 organizations; Complete Past I-A only. '
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities}, then
@ Section 501(c)3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)); Compiete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B,
@ Section 501(c)}3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (electicn under section 501{h}); Complete Part I-B. Do not complete Part 1l-A.

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 {Proxy Tax) (see separafe Instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax} {see separate instructions), then

@ Section 501(c){4), (5), or (B) crganizations: Complete Part [11.
Name of organization Employer identification number
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
I:PLd®Y  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part V.
2 Political expenditures, . . ., .. ... ....... e e e e >3

3  Volunteer hours

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4935, | | | . . » 3
2  Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 , | » §
3 Ifthe organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear?, , ., . ... .. .. . ... H Yes H No
4a Was @ cOmection Made? ., | . ...t e e e e e e e e e e Yes No

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

BV, L L e e e >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section
827 exemptfunctionactivities . . . . . ., ... L L L e >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
T g
Did the fifing organization file Form 1120-POL for this YEar? . . . . . o . v o v e e e e | [ves | |No

L4 Y

Enter the names, addresses and empioyer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 pelitical crganizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of poiitical contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part V.

{a) Name

{b) Address

(c) EIN

“{d} Amount paid from
filing organization's
funds. If nene, enter -0-.

{e} Amount of political
centributions received and
premptly and directly
delivered {o a separate
political organization. If
none, enter -0-.

{1

{2)

{3

(4)

(8)

(8)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318 Page 2

M.\l Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

A Check >[“J if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check »| |if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control” provns;ons appiy. Em
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures {a) Filn {im-Afgliated

{The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) organizatiofs totals groupttotals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influsnce public opinion {grass roots lobbying} . . . . . 3,504,
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body {direct lobbying) , . . . . . 3,840.
¢ Total lobbying expenditures {(add lines Taand 1b) . . . . . . o v s o o oo s i e e . 7,344,
d Other exempt purpose expenditUures . . . . v v v v v o e e e e e e e e e e 10,246,820,
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines fcand 1d}y, ., . . . ... ... ..... 10,254,164.
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns. ©662,708.
If the amount on line 1e, column {a) or (b} is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is: Bt ol
Not over $§500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Cver $500,000 but not cver $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but net over $1,500,000 |$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000. 5
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 |$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000. :
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000. o
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% ofline 1y ., . . . . . ... .. ... .... 165,677.
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. Ifzeroorless, enter-0- ., ., . .. ... .. ... ..... 0 9.
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero orless, enter-0- . . . . . . . .\ v v v r .. 9 0
§ If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 taxfor this year? . . . . o o v i v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e u e a4 e e 4 4 e lj Yes m No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501{h} efection do nof have to compiete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2Za through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year {or fiscal year

beginning in) {a) 2011 {b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

273,453, 295,101. 5292,130. 662,708. 1,760,392,

b Lobbying ceiling amount

(150% of line 2a, column {g)) 2,640,588,
¢ Tolal lobbying expenditures - 2,229, 2,066, 1,820. 7,344, 13,459,
d Grassroots nontaxable amount 68,363. 73,775, 132,283. 165, 677. 440,098.
e Grassroots ceiling amount 2
{150% of kne 2d, column {e)) 660,147,
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures 2 172 1.658.1 725 3,504 8. 059
p . r . . ’ . ; .

Schedule C (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2014
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

Part II-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501{h)).

2  Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
3 D|d the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4}, section 501(c)(5}, or section
501(c)(6} and if either {a) BOTH Part Ill-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part ll-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes.”
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures {do not include amounts of | &
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

3

Schedule © (Form 930 or $90-EZ) 2014 Page 3
; . o . {a) {b
For each "Yes' response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in PFart IV a defailed 5
description of the lobbying activity. ' Y s(g )P—¥0| nt
1 During the year, did'the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt fo influence public opinicn on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:

a Vo'unteersq ..............................................

b Paid staff or management {include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)7,

¢ Media advertisements? | e

d Mailings to members, legislaters, or the pubfic?.

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . _ ., . . . ... .. ..

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative bady? . |

h Raliies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?_ | | |

i Other aCtiVitiES? ...........................................

j Total Addlines Tcthrough i |, . ... . ... ...
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? _ _ |

b If"Yes" enter the amount of any tax incurred under section4912 . . . ... .. .... -

¢ If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 |41

d !f the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? . . . . . TN
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c)(4), section 501{c){5}, or sectlon

501(c}{B).
Yes | No

1 Woere substantially all (0% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1

@ CUmentyear e 2a
Carryover from lastyear 2b
© IOl 2c |
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1}(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues . . [ 3 |
R |

4  If notices were sent and the amount on fine 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover fo the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying
and political expenditure nextyear? L e

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and peiitical expenditures {seeinstructions) . . ... ... ... ........

Supplemental information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part 1B, line 4; Part I-C, ling 5; Part [-A (affiliated group list); Part 1I-A, lines 1 and

2 (see instructions}; and Part I-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

JSA Scheduie C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014
AE1266 2.000
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 4
Supplemental Information (contfinued)

COPY

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

JsA Schedule G {(Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2014
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SCHEDULE D
~(Farm 990)

I OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

b Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b,

Departrﬁent of the Treasury B Attach to Form 930, ]
" internal Revenue Service P Information about Scheduie D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.frs.gov/forngfou.
Name of the organization Employ ;
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

Par Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number aténdofyear ., . ... .. ....
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from {during year) . .
Aggregate value atendofyear, . .. ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advrsors in writing that the assets held in donor adwsed
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrel? . . . . . .. .. .. D Yes D No
6 Did the organizaticn inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can ke used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefrt of the donor or donor advisor, cr for any other purpose
conferrmg impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . L . o L i e e e e e a4 e e s e s s e e e+ e Yes D No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land-area
Protection of natural habitat : \ Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2  Complete lings 2a through 2d if the organlzatlon held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

b WORN

sasement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . ... ...... e e e e 22

b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. ... 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(a), . . . . 2c

d~ Number of conservation easements included in (c) acqmred after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . ... .. v oo oo oo v 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

faxyear » __ _____ _ __ ...

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easementislocated » __ _______________
5  Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic moenitoring, inspection, handiing of

violations, and enfercement of the conservation easementsit holds? . . . .. ... . .. . .. .« . ... l::l Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»__ e
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements during the year

by __ .

8 Does each conservation easement reperted on line 2(d) above satisfy the requiremants of section 170(h){4)(B {i}
and $8Cton TTOMNANBIIN? . . . . . . .o v soe e e e e et e e e [dves [ 1no
9 In Part XHI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the foctnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990 Part IV, line 8.
1a |f the or?anlzatron elected, as permitted under SFAS 116. (ﬁ\SC 958) not to regort in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of arf, historical treasures, or other simiar assets public exhioition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIli, the text of the footnote to its fmanmal statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the -fol%owing amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 080, Part VIILEINE 1« + & o v v e e s e e e e e e e e e e e g _____
(i) Assets included N Form 990, Part X. « & o v v v o v o o e i s e e e e e e e e B o R

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required te be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded in Form 990, Part Vi, line 1. . . . . . . . . . i i i i i s e e e e e s et e e S _
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X. . . v v v o v v v s e e v e b e e e e e e e e e e e ke e e e s B g
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Farm 990. Schedule [ (Form 990) 2014
JSA
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE,

Schedule D {Form 990) 2014

INC.

13-4071318

Page 2

Partill

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (confinued)

3 Using the crganization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant pse of its

collection items (check ail that apply):

a Public exhibition
Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations

=

l.oan or exchange programs COPY

Other

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

XL

§  During the year, did the organization solicit or receive doaations of art, historical treasures or other similar

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X1l and complete the following table:

Amount

¢ Beginningbalance . . .. ... ... Lo 1¢c
d Additionsduringtheyear .. .. .. ... ... .. L0 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . ., .. . ... ... . . .. e 1e
f Ending balance | . . .. . . L. e e e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account iability? [_] Yes | |No

if "Yes " explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xl

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three ysars back | (&) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance | | 4,056,343, 1,187,282, 1,137,09898. 857,031. 292,838.
b Confributions | |, ., . . . .. 8,386,097, 8,458,025, 1,132,000. 1,102,000. 1,454,341,
c Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses, ., ... .......
d Grants or scholarships | . | . .
Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms , , .., . ... .. 9,630,030. 5,588, 964. 1,082,716, 821,033, 890,148,
f Administrative expenses | | |
g Endofyearbalance , . . . .. Z,812,410. 4,056,343. 1,187,282, 1,137,998, 857,031.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
Permanent endowment p %
Temporarily restricted endowment p 100.C0000 %
The percentages in fines 2a, 2b, and 2c.should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
()} unrelated Organizations | | . . .. L. L. 3ai) X
() related Organizations . . . . . ... e 3a(li) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(il}, are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . . . . .. .. ... .... 3b

Descrlbe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the crganization's endowment funds,

Lanc! Burld:n%s and Equ:gnment

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 890; Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a} Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis {c} Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) {other) deprematlon
fa Land, .. ... ... ... T I T s
b Buildings . ... ... ... ... ...
¢ Leasehold improvements . . . ... ..
d Equipment .. .. ... . ... . 323,093. 322,897 796.
e Other . . e
Total. Add fines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).} . . . . .. P 796.
Schedule D (Form 590} 2814
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
Schedule D (Form 980) 2014 Page 3
o ] Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, fine 12.

(@) Description of security or category {b) Book value {c) Methdd of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-gf-

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 9906, Part X, col. {B} fine 12.)

B ENA] Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢c. See Form 890, Part X, line 13.

{a} Description of investment {b} Book value {c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
2
(3)
4)
5)
(6)
{7}
{8
{9)
Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Parf X, col. (B) line 13.)
m Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description ) {b) Book vaiue

N

] B
W b= |2 e B 2 R R

=
8
(9
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B} fine 15.), . . . . @ i i i i i v v s e e e e ana e a s >
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
fine 25.
1. {a} Descripticn of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2
3
)
5
(&)
&)
(8)
9
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) b

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl X

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

Schedule O (Form 990) 2014

‘Part Xl

13-4071318

Page 4

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part iV, line 12a,

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

[ I~ W I«

Part XII

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12:

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . ... ... ... ..
Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIIl)
Add lines 2a through 2d

Amounts included on Form 980, Part VilI, ling 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b
Other {Describe in Part XIII.)
Add lines 4a and 4b

10, 3B3,586.

412,417.

9,921,169,

............ S

- - LOPY

2h i

2c

2d 415,948 2

........... 2e

............ _3 i

4a

4k

4c

5

9,921,169,

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 12a,

T O o0 o

T

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part [X, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments oo

Other losses T Tt

Subtractline 2e fromlinet |, . ... ... L. oo
Amounts included cn Form 990, Part X, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b

Other {Describe inPatXxily 00
Add lines da ard db T

1

11,755,892,

da

415, 948.

11,339,944,

4b

Totai expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. {This must equal Form 990, Partl line 18). . ... .. .. ... ..

4c

5

11,339,944,

' m Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part i, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, iines 1a and 4; Part IV, ines ib and 2b; Part V, line 4, Part X, line

2: Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1l lines 2d and 4b. Alsc complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE PAGE 5
Jsa Schedule D (Form 990} 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

ROl  Supplemental Information (continued)

PART V - LINE 4

THE TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS REPRESENT CONTRIBUTIONS AND GRAQEOPY

THAT ARE RESTRICTED BY THE DONOR FOR A SPECIFIC PURPOSE OR PERTAINlTO
FUTURE PERIODS {TIMING). ONCE THAT SPECIFIC PURPOSE HAS BEEN MET OR THE
TIME RESTRICTION EXPIRES, THE FUNDS ARE RELEASED AND REFLECTED AS NET

ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTICONS. THE FUNDS PURPOSE ARE TO FURTHER THE

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.'S MISSION.

PART X - LINE 2
AS OF JUNE 30, 2015, NO AMCUNTS WERE RECOGNIZED FOR UNCERTAIN INCOME TAX
POSITIONS. THE ALLIANCE'S TAX RETURNS FOR THE 2012 FISCAL YEAR AND

FORWARD ARE SUBJECT TO THE USUAL REVIEW BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES.

PART XI - LINE 2D

DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSES: 415,948,

PART XII - LINE 2D

DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSES: 415,248.

Page 5
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OMB No. 1545-0047

014

SCHEDULEF Statement of Activities Qutside the United States
(Form 990)

¥ Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
b= Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury B Information about Schedule F {Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/fori
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the crganization Empi&]
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. “1B3-4071318
' General Information on Activities Qutside the United States. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on
Form 890, Part IV, fine 14b.
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other

assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the

Grants OF ASSISIANCE? | | | | . L. Yes [ |No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

{a) Region (b} Number of {c) Number of (d} Activities conducled in () If activity listed in (d) is {f) Total
offices in the employees, region (by type} (e.q., a program service, expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program services, describe specific type of and invesiments
independent investments, service(s) in region inn region
contractors grants to recipients
in region located in the region)
{1} EaST ASIA AND THE PACIFIC GRANTMAKING GRANTS & SCHOLARSHIP 74,410,
{2) MIDDLE EAST AND NORTH AFRICA GRANTMAKING SCHOLARSHIF 41,471,
(3) sours AMERICA GRANTMAKING GRANTS & SCHOLARSHIP 80,165.
(4) EUROFE GRANTMAKING GRANTS & SCHOLARSHIP 21,423.
{5) CENTRAL AMERICA/CARIBBEAN GRANTMAKING GRANTS & SCHOLARSHIP 5,348,443,
(6}
{7}
(8}
(8)
{(19)
(11)
(12)
(13}
{(14)
(15}
{16)
(17)
da Subdotal, ., ,....... Pl R S 5,585, 912,

b Total from cohtinuation
sheets to Part |

¢ Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 5,565,912

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2014
JSA
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

Schedule F (Form 990) 2014

13-4071318

Page 4

Foreign Forms

Was the organization a U.S. transferar of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Properly to a Foreign
Corporalfion {see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interast in a foreign trust during the tax year? if "Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return fo Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a
U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; do not file with Form 990)

"

Did the organization have an owhershi-p interest in a foreign csrporatioh during the tax year? if "Yes,
the organization may be required fo file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5477)

Was the organization a direct or indirect sharehelder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? if “Yes, " the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Refurn by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing
fund {see Insiructions for Form 8621}

Did the organization have an ownership inierest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
the organization may be reguired fo file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Cartain
Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related 1o any baycotting countries during the tax year? If
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713; do not file with Form 990)

LOPY|.

[]

[]

]

L]

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

JBA

4E1277 1,000

K4HO0Y M261
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
Scedl F {Form 990) 2014 Page 5
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, line 2 {monitoring of funds); Part |, fine 3, column {f)
{accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (acc:.u.uung..m.aﬂmd)_Ea: It
{accounting method) and Part {1}, column {c} (estimated number of reC|p|ents) as applicable. Also complete this pgrt to
provide any additional information (see insfructions).

PART I - LINE 2

CRITERIA FOR ALLOCATING FUNDS FOR INTERNATIONAL PRCGRAM SUFPPORT PROJECT:

— PRICRITY OF FUNDING GIVEN TO FIRST TIME APPLICANTS.

- APPLICANTS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT A PROPOSAL OR OTHER FORMAL REQUEST.

~ FUNDS REQUESTED MUST BE UTILIZED TO FULFILL OR CONTINUE COMPLIANCE OF A

SPECIFIC WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE'S QUALITY STANDARD.

- REPORT OF EXPENDED FUNDS WITH DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED WITHIN TWELVE

MONTHS OF GRANT ISSUANCE OR WITHIN TWO MONTHS OF EXPENSE, WHICHEVER COMES

FIRST.

~ GRANTS CHANNELED FROM WKA FROM OQUTSIDE FUNDERS ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLY

WITH ADDITIONAL REPORTING IN ACCORDANCE WITEH FUNDER RULES.

JSA Schedule F (Form 980) 2014

4E1502 1.000
K4HOOY M2el



Supplemental information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities ] CMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 2@ 1 4
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) organization entered more than §15,000 on Form 390-EZ, tine 6a,

¥ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury - i - : . : v
Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov,

Mame of the crganization Empigy "
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC,. 1B C@]PY

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 680, Hart IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required o complete this pari.
1 indicate whether the erganization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mait sclicitations e Solicitaticn of non-government grants
h Internet and email solicitations f - Solicitation of government grants
c - Phone solicitaticns g Special fundraising events

d in-person solicitations .
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII} or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? - Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

e N (v} Amount paid to . .
(i) Name and address of incividual o {iif) Dt;ddfundrarsetr r;a\;e (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) th Am?L{nt;:;\;d o
or entity {fundraiser) {ii) Activity Gustacy or contrel o from activity fundraiser listed in {or re e 9
confributions? col. (i) organization
Yes No
1 PR/ EVENT
CW & CO. PRODUCTION X 784,126 74,277 709,849,
2
ROBBINS KERSTEN DIRECT DIRECT MAIL X 366,848 36,668 330,180,
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
Total . . i s e > 1,150,574 110,945 1,040,029.

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.
AL, AK,AZ,AR,CA,CO,CT,C, FL, GA HI,IL,
KS, KY,LA,ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH,
OK,OR, PA,RI, SC, 5D, TN, TX,UT, VA, WA, WV, WI, :

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014
JSA
4E1281 1.000

K4HO0Y MZ61




WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more |
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and Bb. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000. 1
(a) Event #1 (b} Event #2 fc) Other dueg® T bents
CELEB SKI KEEP IT CLEAN dd cd. (a] through
{event type) {event type) {total nurmper) cot. )
@
=
§ 1 Grossreceipts | _ . . . . ... ... 442,243 . 254,759, . 107,851, 804,893,
hir}
2 }
2 Less: Contributions . . . . _ . . . 333, 265. 233,520. 95,000, 661,785.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
[ A 108,978. 21,239. 12,891, 143,108.
4 Cashprizes, . ., . ........
5 Noncashprizes, ., ... ... ...
w
g 6 RenYfacilitycosts , , .. ......
@
o
5|7 Foodandbeverages . . . . .. ... 42,928. 18,500. 61,428.
8
/| 8 Entertainment . ., ... ...
9 Other direct expenses . . . . . . .. 159,118, 86,707. 68,695, 354,520.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn(d) , . . . .. ...... L > 415,948.
11 Net income summary. Subtract fine 1G fromiine 3, column{d) . . . . . . . . . v v v v 0o, > —-272,840.
Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part [V, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
. b) Pult tabsfinstant i {d) Total gaming (add
g {a) Bingo bilggllplrlog?esigces l?i?\go {e) Other gaming cal. {a} through coi. (¢))
2
g
1 Grossrevenue | ., ... ......
@ 2 Cashprizes .. . ... ..
| 3 Noncashprizes ...........
[H]
§ 4 Rent/facility costs
£ e |
5 Otherdirectexpenses | _ .. ...
|| Yes % | |Yes % I _|Yes
6 Volunteerlabor No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn(dy . ... .. .. .... >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract ine 7 from line 1, column(d) . . . . ... ... .. ... .. |

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain;

<]

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?. | ]_lYes I___} No
b If "Yes," explain:

Scheduie G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

JEA

4E 1282 1.000
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
le G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 ) Page 3

11
12

13
a

b
14

15a

16

17

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . ., .. ... .. 0. oo L. |_]Yes |_J No
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity o
formed to administer charitable gaming?, . . . . ... .. e T [ |Ye} D No

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in: (ﬂg)P

The organization's faciity . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e A %
Anoutside facility |, . . L ... L e e e i3b %

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:

Does the organization have a coniract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

L= L Yes D No
i "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization®» $§ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party B $

if "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Description of services provided p

\:] Director/officer \:l Employee |::| Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming lIcense?, . . . . o v v e e e e e e e [ Jves[ JNo
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations

or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the taxyear p $

Suppiemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and {v), and

Part I, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 168, and 17b, as applicabie. Also provide any additional information

(see instructions).

PART T - AMENDED RETURN

THE

AS I

FORM 990 IS BEING AMENDED TO REFLECT CHANGES ON SCHEDULE G - PART I

T RELATES TO REPORTING OF PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS.

JSA
4E1503 2.000

Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

K4HCOY MZ6l




T9ZHW ACOH¥PH
000’} 98213k

. . L
{r102) (066 wuog) | 2inpaysg " -0@6 W04 10} SUCHINASY| Sy} 998 "0lJON 1OV Uoijanpey ylomiaded Jog
T T T T T T T R T T T T g e aUl 84 Ul Pejs] SUOHEZIUBBIo J8Ui0 O 1S WnU (810} jelug €
T T T T T Tt T T gl | suy @43 Ul pels suoieziueBilo uswuieact pue {£)(9)1L0G UONDSS JO sglUNy [B10) JeuT  Z
1adus ywmgcmum ‘069 ‘12 (€1 {2V 105| po8TZIZ-8C TOPBZ ON ‘HOLONIWTIIM IETUIS KAENAS LT9
P HOLYM dAAlY dvdd 2a¥o (Z1)
LS SUYIOHDS TQs0’0E (€} {D)T0G| 0990€£9Z-8S 6T60E WD ‘YISNDOY 806FT XOH 04
O MEdTANEIAIY HYNNYAYS (L)}
C LNVHD) i : "5z9'8g (€} (o) 108| rPz68Z92~F6 POLP6 WO ‘OJSIONWAI NYS IAEIS HNIA 69%
INIHNOYTANI 0IdI0¥a (0))
LY . "LBRIL () (D)T10S| 8SZSLPI-BS 688L7 DN ‘HOLONIHSYM ¥58T Xod "0°d
ROTLYANNOA HEATH WVL~O0ITAYd (6)
LNYED ‘068°TT (£} (0)108| 9LETBZT-9C 19587 OH ‘NMYd MIN IGFST X0d ‘04
NOTIVANNOd ¥Eadad¥dsry Zsnan {8}
LNVHD . "0gzie (€)1 {0) 106] L8L¥pbo—-G6] TOH06 ¥D 'YIINOW YIN¥S S0T LS AYMAYOHH 02T
. MAITINAFLYM SATAINY SOT (7)
INYED 3 SATHSHYIOHDS ‘EEE’S (£} (D) T0S| ZBZOTSTI-89 BZZLZ ON 'HOMAE L8T X0€ *0°4&
AIANESSY YdAId MYH (9)
LHYES Tpoo’e2 {E) (D) T0S| TZ9ROZE~-ET Z950T AN ‘ONINISSC OYOH H0DES 0Z
“ONT ‘d3dFINEEATY (G)
INYMD 3 ATHSUYIOHDS ] "9€9°8 (e} (or1os] oeLrenz-9% (1282 ON ‘AILOTIYHD "W AIONIH TEF
NOTLYANANOA ¥I4ZANGHATE wauwiwd (b)
INYED "¢T9'02 (¢} (2) T0s] 88ZETITT~LE 82562 OF 'AVMNOD BSETSZ ¥od '0°d
HEATENUAALIE MYHTOOTH (£)
IRYIS “9Z1'L te)y (o) 1os| TeszzrI-9s T088Z ON ‘ATIIATHSY 1€ LIMIYH "N 62
. , FONYITIY YNITOMYD HE¥ON NGALsas (g}
INVHD 3 dLESEVIOHDS T55F ‘06T (1 (D) Tos| Leowcst-9z TEAY NOSHMALLIYA'N 80€
“ONI ‘HE4TANGdIAIY NINavA (1)
aduejsisse 1o B0UEISISSE LSED-UOU [1auio 8OLIEISISSE Ysed welf a|qeoydde j1 Juawulaaod 1o
wed jo esoding (4} 10 vondiosag (B) cmwﬂmﬂwo@%ﬁuﬁ@ ~Uou o Junoury {s) use2 jo surowy (p} uoioas Sy {0) NI3 {a) uoneziuzBI0 o sSaIppe pue ey (e} |

‘pepeau s| soeds jeucnippe §i pajeoydnp aq ued || Wed "000'6S UBY) sIow paaeoal Jey) tuaidioal Aue 10§ ‘LZ aull ‘Al Lied
‘066 W04 0] SO, pajomsue uoneziueblio suy i s}9|d WOy "SJUsWLLIAA0E) JNsaWo pue suoieziuefio o13sawoQ 0) @dURISISSY 23Ul pPue sjuess

m@tﬁw palun |yl ur spung juelf B asn oy} Buloyuow o) salnpasold suoneziueblo sy Ap Hed Ul mn_bmmo N

ozD mm;. Tttt rr ottt % aolelsisse J0 suelb sy) plemE 01 Pash EUBKID LOND8[8S Suf)
pue mocmyw_mmm Jo speelb sy sop AnpgiBye seejuell sy ‘eoueisisse J0 sjuelB ay) Jo Junowe oy} elejUeisqns o} $pIoda) ulgIew uoleziueblia sy} m@on_ _.
9DUEB)SISSY pPUE SJUBIL) UO UCHEBWJOJU| [BIBUSE)
STIETLOFP-ET *ONI YHONYITIY mmmmmxmm_wﬂs
Jatuinil uoiesynuapt Jaiojdug vopeziuebia ay) jo sweN
:o_uumnmc_ ‘066 LLIOHAOD SI"MMM B S| SUOHONIISU] S) pue (066 WI0Z) | S[NPaLIS INOGE UOHBWIOJUL o ) B0IAISG enusnay (RIS
: . Anseall ay) jo jusuiedsg

‘066 W04 ©}) Iy «
“ZZ 10 LT 2Ull ‘Al Med 066 WI04 0} S84, Palamsue uopjeziuefio ayy j1 a3a1dwog

~ sele}g pajiun ay} Ul S[ENPIAIPU| PUE ‘SJUSWIUIBA0D (066 wi02)
s e | ‘suopjeziueBiQ 0} 9oURISISSY JAYJO PUe SjuRID 1 3INAIHOS




T9ZH X00HFH
000°L 88ZLAY

vse
{r102) (066 wod) | 8pnpaysg , ‘066 LU0 40} SUO[ONIISU] 9} 888 ‘9310N 30V uononpsy yiomiaded 104
A o E E o mm A e e e e e e e e e e e e % w o ® o= = £ o= & o= 2 o= = 2 e = = = = -w_ﬂmu —\ wcw_ m_(: C_ Umu.mfv_._ WCO_MNN_‘CNWLO ._mﬂ\_yo MO _‘_mQEDC _NMOH ._mu.cm m
< o " 2(qe) L suy Uy Ul pels)) suoneziueBio Juswularoh pue (g){0)L0G Uooas Jo JBquInU B0} BT 2

WW“ , _ | Z1)
-]

(v1)

LT

(o))

(8)

(8)

(73]

(9]

LNYEED *oo0’e (€} 1D TOS| LBOLERO-9E 9LP0F AM ONCHHOIY 9621 XOH 02

HAAAENARATE KMONLNEN (§)

LNVED TZaL’s (€} (D) T0§] T9EPTRE-GF TLFZ0 YA NMOIMAIYM 159 Xod Od

ONT WAdATARYA SLIASNHOYSSYR ()

INYED 3 ATHSYYIOHOS 002L (€} (D) TOS! STZELIE-9T TOLIE WO ‘ANVEITY IEAMLS NOSYZIZEL TTZ

ONI 934FINdIAId INLTA (§)

IN¥4D ‘E00‘8 (€)Y (DY T0G| 8525L¥T1-85 G88LZ DN 'ROLDNIHSYM PSST X0€ 04

suaATY annos {g}

IN¥99 3 dISEUYIONDS "GyL’s (£} {DYT0S| 0Z6B0OT-LP Z0LE8 OI 'HSIOE LEIYLIS HI9T "M £271Z

SAITTHUELIYM J9AIY ANUNS ()

aoUE]SISSE 10 S2LEISISSE UseD-ucu ._mm_mhammxﬁn_ oog) oUelsissE Used weib ejealdde J1 Wwewuisachb 1o
wesd jo ssoding (u) Jo vonduoseq {B) LofEnien 10 pOUISE () "uou Jo Junoury (2) usea Jo Junousy {p) uosoas Ol (9) IERC) uoneziuebio Jo sseuppe pue awen () L

‘papasu sl aords |[euonppe J paledljdnp aq ued i Led 00064 uey) alouw Um>_mo.m._ 1By} Juaidioel Aue o} 'Lz sull ‘Al Hed
‘066 W04 0} 804, palemsue uolleziueBlo eyl J @a[dwon "SJUSWILISADS) 21)S2WO(] PUR SuoneziueBip ansswWog 0] 92URS(SSY Jall) pue sjuelH

wmamuw UBED 05 ul mvce Em‘_m ho mw: sy Bunoyuow 10) saunpascid suoneziuefio syl Al Med ul mncommo N
oN _H_ sSaA H Trrtrrrrrrrrrrrnnr ity ’ ; T Tttt ooumsisse 10 sjueil eyl piemE 0] pasn RSO UOLOS|as ay)
pUE ‘souB)SISSE 4O syueib auy Jo) Aaible _mmmEEm 58U} '80UBISISSE J0 StUe ay] jO JUNOLIE Y] S1BRURISYNS 0] SPJOoa) uIRIEW Uonezuebio ayy secq L
90UR)SISSY pue SILEIH uo UCIBLUIO] [eiaU35) ‘Hed
BIETLOP-ET "ONI ‘EONVITIV SHdEDINIITM

EnE:: uopeaypuap) Jedojdwg dopeziuefio auy Jo awEp
"066ULIOHAOB S1)" MMM e SI SUDIJINIISU| S} PUB (066 WJ0) § BINPBUIS IN0OGE LUOIEULIOH]| s0IAIBS BhUBARY [BLISIU|
Anseal} ayljo juswpedeq
‘066 WIod 03 Yoy o
"ZZ 10 LZ 8ul| ‘Al 1Ied ‘066 WI0L 0} ,,S2A,, palamsue uogeziuebio syl ) 9)9|dwon
.W—.@N $9)k1g pajiun sy} Ul sjenpiAlpu] pue ‘SjuUsatuUIBA0L) {066 wiod)
Tovsrar NG| ‘suopeziueBbiQ 0} 9oUR)SISSY JOLJO pue SjuRID | 3INAIHOS




(r10z} (D66 wuog) | sinpayag

T9ZW KOOHPH
D00’ YOG LY

var

COPY|

THSYHOENE A0 NOIIVINIWOD0d TAINDIM

ATTYNOILIACY ZEM ‘SHEALIONIAXT TYIIAYD 20 ESYD HHL NI “SANAd dHL Ad

QALYYENTD SINEWNHSTTIAWNCIOY ONY SHILIATLOY HHL ONITIVIEC HIINVYD HOYY HOUd

SI¥0ddd HNIEINOAY Ad SALYLS TALINA JHL NI SANNd A0 HSN HHIL YOLINCH UM

g UNIT - I JIY§¥d

"UOELLIOU

[eucippE Jaulo Aue pue ‘() uwn(od || Hed ‘Z aul| | Wed ui painbal uoiewiojul oy} spinod o} Led st} eje|dwo) uoneuno] jejuswajddng  WNEVEER

L

20UR]SISSE USBI-uou Jo Uoliduosag {§)

{1auio ‘eseidde 'AlS
'§00q) UcHEREA JO POUIEN {8)

SOUBISISSR USEBI-LIOU
1o unouwy {p)

juelb yses
jonowy (9)

sjusidioal
jo saquin {4)

aouelsisse Jo Juelb Jo adAi (e}

‘ZZ 3Ul ‘Al Hed ‘066 W04 Uo $3A, Paiamsue uopeziuebio ayy i s18|dwog "salelg pajiun Ay} W S[ENPIAIPU] 0 82UR]SISSY JBYJO pue sjueis EIRICE]

‘papaau s aoeds |euonippe i pajeadnp aq uea ij| Led

Z @bed
S8TETLOP-CT

"ONT

Tr102) (086 WIod) | 8inpayas
THONYITIY JEdADIMALYM



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | OMB Ne. 15450047
{Form 290) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

. Compensated Employees
B Complete if the orgamzatlon answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990, .

Intemal Revenue Senice B Information about Schedule J {Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.goviformy9§

Name of the organizaiion Emplyl
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13 4071318

1a ‘Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the foilowing to or for a perscn listed in Form

Questions Regarding Compensation

990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part {li to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use’
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Heaith or social club dues or initiation fees

Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provisien of all of the expenses described above? If "No" complete Part ili to
3= (1= Y] o

1

Di¢ the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and cfficers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
- e

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing crganization used to establish the compensation of the
arganization's CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explairs in Part Hl.

Compensation commitiee - Written employment contract

Independent compensation consultant - Compensation survey or study

Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a reiated crganization:
Recelve a severance payment or change-cf-control paymert?, . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e

Partt mpate in, or receive payment from an equity-based compensatlon arrangament?. . . .. .. ... .-

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part ill,

Only section 501{c){3}, 50t(c){4), and 501{c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9,

For persons listed in Form 280, Part Vi, Section A, tine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of. .

The organlzatlon? ...................................................

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lii.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section' A, line 1a, did the organiZation pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization? . . . . v v v i s s i e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Any related organization? . . . . . . L L L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

1§ "Yes" fo iine 83 or 6b, describe in Part IIl.
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line-1a, did the organization provéde- any non-fixed
payments not described inlines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describeinPart b, . .. . . ... L oo oo

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI|, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initiaf contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a}(3)? If "Yes'" describe
inPartlll . . . . e e e e e e e e r e e e e e e e ey

If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumptson procedure descr:bed in

Regulations section 53.4958-6{C)7 . . . . . . . v v v v s s a e e e e b s a s e s e

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

J8A
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| omB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O
{Form 980 or 890-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Desartmant of the Treass Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Intornal Revanus Senvcs B Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Name of the crganization Emg oy i
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13~-4071318

FORM 290 - AMENDED RETURN

THE FORM 990 IS BEING AMENDED TO REFLECT CHANGES ON SCHEDULE G - PART I

AS IT RELATES TO REPORTING OF PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS.

PART III - LINE 1

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. IS A GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL ORGANIZATION UNITING
MORE THAN 250 WATERKEEPER QRGANIZATIONS ARCUND THE WORLD AND FOCUSING .
CITIZEN ADVOCACY ON THE ISSUES THAT AFFECT OUR WATERWAYS, FROM PCLLUTION
TC CLIMATE CHBANGE. WATERKEEPERS PATROL MORE THAN 100,000 MILE OF RIVERS,
STREAMS AND COASTLINES IN THE AMERICAS, EURCPE, AUSTRALIA, ASIA AND
AFRICA. PART SCIENTIST, TEACHER, AND LEGAL ADVOCATE, WATERKEEPERS
COMBINE FIRSTHAND KNOWLEDGE OF THEIR WATERWAYS WITH AN UNWAVERING
COMMITMENT TO THE RIGHTS OF THEIR COMMUNITIES AND TO THE RULE OF LAW.
WHETHER ON THE WATER, IN A CLASSROOM, OR IN A COﬁRTROOM, WATERKEEPERS
SPEAK FOR THE WATERS THEY DEFEND - WITH THE BACKING CF THEIR LOCAL
COMMUNITY AND THE COLLECTIVE STRENGTH OF WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE.

. |
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE ENSURES THAT THE WORLD'S WATERKEEPERS ARE AS i
CONNECTED TO EACH OTHER AS THEY ARE TO THEIR LOCAL WATERS, ORGANIZING THE
FIGHT FOR CLEAN WATER INTO A COORDINATED GLOBAL MOVEMENT AND PROVIDING A
WAY fOR COMMUNITIESVTO STAND UP FOR THEIR RZGHT-TO CLEAN WATER AND FOR
THE WISE AND EQUITABLE USE OF WATER‘RESOURCES, BOTH LOCALLY AND GLOBALLY. |
THE VISION OF THE WATERKEEPER MOVEMENT IS FCOR FISHABLE, SWIMMABLE AND
DRINKABLE WATERWAYS WORLDWIDE. OUR MISSION IS TO SUFPPORT AND EMPOWER

MEMBER WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS TO PROTECT COMMUNITIES, ECOSYSTEMS ANDP

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 390-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014}
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 980-EZ7) 2014 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

WATER QUALITY; PROMOTE THE WATERKEEPER MODEL FOR WATERSHED PROTECTION COP i

WORLDWIDE; AND ADVOCATE FOR ISSUES COMMON TO WATERKEEPER PROGRAMS.  PART
III - LINE 4A WATERKEEPER SUPPORT: WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE CONNECTS OVER 220
(AND GROWING) INDIVIDUAL WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS TO EACH OTHER AND
SUPPORTS THEM BY PROVIDING EXPERTISE IN SCIENCE, LAW, STRATEGIC PLANNING
AND COMMUNICATIONS, INCREASING THEIR EFFECTIVENESS IN COURTROOMS, TOWN
HALLS, CLASSROOMS , AND IN THE MEDIA. AS A GLOBAL GRASSROOTS MOVEMENT,
OUR ANNUAL CONFERENCES, REGIONAL MEETINGS AND LISTSERV PROVIDE INVALUABLE
OPPORTUNITIES FOR WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS TO NETWORK AND LEARN FROM
EACH OTHERS' CHALLENGES AND SUCCESSES, AND CAPACITY-BUILDING AND
TECHNICAL WCRKSHOPS, AND DRAW INSIGHTS AND INSPIRATICN FROM
WORLD-RENOWNED SPEAKERS. REGIONAL MEETINGS AFFORD WATERK#EPER
ORGANIZATIONS THE CHANCE TO DEVELOP REGIONAL ADVOCACY STRATEGIES, SHARE
RESOURCES AND CONTINUE CAPACITY BUILDING AND TECHNICAL LEARNING.
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE PROVIDES WATERKEEPERS WITH A WEALTH OF RESOURCES,
INCLUDING A TEAM OF EXPERTS IN ENVIRONMENTAL'LAW, SCIENCE AND

ENGINEERING, COMMUNITY OQRGANIZING, COMMUNICATIONS, AND CAPACITY BUILDING

TO HELP THEIR ADVOCACY EFFORTS AND ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT AND
DEVELOPMENT. WHETHER IT IS ASSISTANCE IN DRAFTING PERMIT COMMENTS,
REVIEWING ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENTS, PREPPING FOR A PRESS
CONFERENCE OR DEVELOPING STRATEGIC OR SMALL-BUSINESS PLANS, OUR TEAM

DRAWS ON THE EXPERIENCES OF FELLOW WATERKEEPERS AND A NETWORK OF OUTSIDE

SPECIALISTS AND AUTHORITIES ON WATER RESCURCE PROTECTION TO FURTHER
ENHANCE AND STRENGTHEN THE EFFECTIVENESS OF OUR MOVEMENT. BY WORKING

TOGETHER, WATERKEEPERS ARQUND THE WORLD CAN MORE EFFECTIVELY ADDRESS

JSA Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

LOCAL THREATS TO THEIR WATERWAYS. THE ACCUMULATED SUCCESS OF OUR MOVE "EGOPY

ADDS TO THE STRENGTHE OF LOCAL ACTION- POLLUTERS KNOW THAT THE ENTIRE
ALLIANCE STANDS BEHIND EACH OF OUR WATERKEEPERS, ONCE WAY WE EVALUATE OUR
SUCCESS IS IN THE EFFECTIVENESS OF-OUR NETWORK OF CLEAN WATER ADVOCATES,
THE RETENTION CF HIGH QUALITY WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATICNS, AND THE CAPACITY

OF WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS TO MEET OUR TRADEMARK 3TANDARDS.

PART III — LINE 4B

Schedule O {Form 990 or 890-E2) 2014 Page 2
CLEAN & SAFE ENERGY:
TO HELP DRIVE THE SHIFT AWAY FROM CCAL AS OUR PRIMARY ENERGY SOURCE,

WATERKEEPER IS ENGAGED IN LOCAL, NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL EFFCRTS BUILT

ARCUND LEGAL ADVOCACY, GRASSROOTS MOBILIZATICN AND AGGRESSIVE MEDIA
ATTENTION AND PUBLIC EDUCATION. THESE ACTIVITIES INCLUDE CHALLENGING

FEDERAL RULEMAKING; TAKING ON INDIVIDUAL COAL—FIRED‘POWER PLANTS; TESTING

WATER NEAR COAL ASH PONﬁS. WE ARE EVALUATING OUR SUCCESS THROUGH THE

AWARENESS CREATED BY THE CAMPAIGN; INCREASED ADOPTION OF RENEWABLE ENERGY

SQURCES BY CONSUMERS; THE CREATION OF STRINGENT CONTROLS FOﬁ MERCURY

EMISSIONS BY COAL~-FIRED POWER PLANTS; THE EXTENT TO WHICH WE CAN PREVENT

INCREASES IN NEW COAL-FIRED POWER PLANTS; INFLUENCE THE FORMATION OF A

NEW ENERGY POLICY THAT INCORPCRATES AN ACCELERATED PHASING OUT OF COAL

FROM OUR ENERGY PORTFOLIO AND ARE COMMITMENT TC A HEALTHY, CLEAN AND

RENEWABLE ENERGY FUTURE FOR THE COUNTY; AND PROTECT CUR FOOD SYSTEMS AND
CHILDREN FROM MERCURY A POTENT NEURCTOXIN THAT NEEDLESSLY RELEASED BY

COAL.

PART III - LINE 4C

ANNUAL CONFERENCE:

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Scheduie O {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 Page 2 |
Name of the organization Employer identification number
|
|
|
|

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

SINCE ITS INCEPTION, THE ANNUAL WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE CONFERENCE HAS BEEOP i

THE CORNERSTONE OF CUR MOVEMENT. THE CONFERENCE EDUCATES, INSPIRES, AND
ENERGIZES INDIVIDUAL WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS

AND STRENGTHENS THEIR FIGHT FCR CLEAN WATER. AS THE WATERKEEPER MOVEMENT .

INCREASES ITS GLOBAL PRESENCE, THE ANNUAL CONFERENCE BECCMES INCREASINGLY |
IMPORTANT AS A WAY TO KEEP WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS CONNECTED, TO
MAINTAIN THE UNIQUE WATERKEEPER IDENTITY, AND TC INCREASE THE !
EFFECTIVENESS OF THE INDIVIDUAL ORGANIZATIONS. NEARLY 300 WATERKEEPER, i
WATER EXPERTS AND STAKEHOLDERS CONVENE EACH YEAR TO SHARE INFORMATION AND !
INSIGHTS FROM OUR GLOBAL NETWORK, LEARN CUTTING EDGE ADVCOCACY STRATEGIES,
AND BECOME REINVIGCRATED TO CONTINUE THEIR WORK PROTECTING THEIR
WATERSHEDS AND LEADING THE FIGHT FOR CLEAN WATER. TC PROMCTE THE SHARING
OF FORWARD-LOQKING STRATIFIES AND TEE DEVELOPMENT CF NEW TOOLS TO ADDRESS
THREATS TC OUR COMMUNITIES AND WATERWAYS, THE ANNUAL CONFERENCE BRINGS
TOGETHER RENOWNED EXPERTS TO SHARE THEIR KNOWLEDGE IN WORKSHOPS, STRATEGY

SESSIONS AND ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSIONS, AND TO SHARE THEIR VISION FOR A MORE

SUSTATNABRLE WORLD IN PLENARY SPEECHES. THE CONFERENCE FEATURES MORE THAN
30 PANELS OVER ITS THREE DAYS COVERING TOPICS SUCH AS ENVIRCNMENTAL LAW
AND ECONOMICS, MEDPIA AND COMMUNICATIONS, ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT,

FUNDRAISING AND WATER QUALITY MONITORING.

PART III - LINE 4D

ALL OTHER PROGRAMS: THE REMAINDER OF OUR MISSION PROGRAMS INCLUDES
PROMOTING THE WATERKEEPER METHOD OF ADVOCACY AND ISSUERS OF COMMON
CONCERN TO WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS THROUGH WEB, MAGAZINE AND OTHER

TOOLS; LICENSING NEW WATERKEEPER ORGANIZATIONS; PROTECTING THE

JSA Schedule O {Form 99¢ or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2

Name of the organization ) Employer identification number
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
TRADEMARKED WATERKEEPER FAMILY OF NAMES; ADVOCATING FOR STRONGER COPY

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATICONS INCLUDING LEGISLATION SUCH AS THE CLEAN

WATER RESTORATION ACT; AND UTILIZING EVENTS AND OQOUTREACH CAMPAIGNS TO
INCREASE AWARENESS FOR THE WATERKEEPER MOVEMENT, THREATS TO CLEAN WATER
AND HEALTHY ECO SYSTEMS AND STEPS INDIVIDUALS CAN TAKE TC MAKE A
DIFFERENCE. A SIGNIFICANT AREA OF ADVOCACY IS5 THE WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE
PURE FARMS PURE WATERS CAMPAIGN WHICH AIMS TO PROTECT RURAL WATERSHEDS BY
WORKING TO PREVENT ?HE SPREAD OF FACTORY—STXLE AGRICULTURE AND PROMOTING
THE SECURITY OF FAMILY-OWNED, SUSTAINABLE FARMS. THE PURE FARMS PURE
WATERS CAMPAIGN COMBINES HARD-NOSED LITIGATION WITH EDUCATION AND
QUTREACH ON SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE. WE ARE WORKING WITH FARMERS,
ENVIRONMENTALISTS AND POLITICAL LEADERS TO SUPPORT REAL ALTERNATIVES TO

FACTORY-RAISED FOOD,.

PART VI, SECTION A. - QUESTION 4

CHANGES WERE MADE TO BY~LAWS TO BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE NY NON-PROFIT
REVITALIZATION ACT AS WELL AS AN AMENDMENT NOT REQUIRING AN IN PERSON

ANNUAL CONFERENCE (MEETING) TC BE HELD EVERY YEAR. ) |

PART VI, SECTION A. - QUESTION 6

THE WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. WAS INCORPORATED AS A MEMBERSHIP

ORGANIZATION,

PART VI, SECTION A. - QUESTION 7A

THE DIRECTORS SHALL FROM TIME TO TIME ENTERTAIN APPLICATIONS FOR

MEMBERSHIP IN THE ALLIANCE FROM NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS THAT ENGAGE

JSA Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

IN ACTIVITIES THAT ARE CONSISTENT WITH THE MISSION OF THE ALLIANCE. JGOI i

ORGANIZATION THAT IS APPROVED FOR MEMBERSHIP BY THE DIRECTORS (A
"MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATION")} SHALL SELECT AS ITS REPRESENTATIVE TO THE
ALLIANCE (A "MEMBER"™) THE ORGANIZATION'S WATERKEEPER OR A PERSON WHO IS A
MEMBER OF THE ORGANIZATICN'S GOVERNING BOARD OR OF THE ORGANIZATION'S
SENIOR MANAGEMENT, THE DIRECTORS MAY LEVY DUES OR FEES AS A CONDITION
FOR MEMBERSHIP AS IT SEES-FIT. EACH MEMBER SHALL BE ENTITLED TO ONE VOTE
IN ALL MATTERS THAT CCME BEFORE THE MEMBERS, INCLUDING TEE ELECTION OF
EACH AT~LARGE DIRECTOR. ALL MATTERS, EXCEFT AS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY
STATUTE OR BY THESE BY-LAWS, SHALL BE DECIDED BY THE MAJORITY OF THE
MEMBERS PRESENT OR BY PROXY. ANY MEMBER MAY APPOINT A PROXY TO VOTE FOR
THE MEMBER IN THE MEMBER'S ABSENCE. ALL PROXIES SHALL BE IN WRITING AND
SHALL BE FILED WITH THE SECRETA&Y OF THE ALLIANCE. NO PROXY SHALL BE

VALID AFTER THE EXPIRATION OF ELEVEN MONTHS FROM ITS DATE.

PART VI, SECTICN B. - QUESTICN 1l1B

THE FORM 990 WILL BE PRESENTED TO THE TREASURER AND AUDIT CCOMMITTEE FOR

REVIEW PRIOR TO FILING.

PART VI, SECTION B. - QUESTION 12C

Schedute O (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 Page 2

Name of the crganization Employer identification number
|
|
|
|
|
|

THE POLICY IS REVIEWED AT MEETINGS QF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE FOR ANY NEW

CONFLICTS AND ANNUAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS ARE REQUIRED.

PART VI, SECTICN B. - QUESTION 15A

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD |

OF DIRECTORS, THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND OTHER EXECUTIVE ‘

JSA

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7} 2014
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Schedule O (Form 9950 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification pumber

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

COMMITTEE MEMBERS. COPY

PART VI, SECTION C. - QUESTICN 19

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS BY-LAWS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE ON
THEIR WEBSITE. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND GOVERNING DOCUMENTS

ARE NOT MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC.

PART VII, SECTION B. - LINE 1

BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2005, WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. ("WATERKEEPER")
HIRED THE PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT SERVICES OF ADMINISTAFF CCMPANIES II,
L.P., NOW INSPERITY, A DELAWARE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP WITH ITS PRINCIPAL
PLACE OF BUSINESS AT 13001 CRESCENT SPRINGS DRIVE, KINGWOOD,-TX
77339-3802. INSPERITY (EIN: 76-0689539) IS AN OFF-SITE, FULL SERVICE
HUMAN RESCURCE DEPARTMENT THAT, UNDER TERMS OF CONTRACT, IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR PAYMENT OF SALARIES, WAGES, AND COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE RULES AND
REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE REPORTING AND PAYMENT OF ALL FEDERAL AND STATE
TAXES ON PAYROLL WAGES PAID UNDER THE CONTRACT THROUGH A FCO—EMPLOYMENT"‘
RELATIONSHIP WITH WATERKEEPER'S EMPLOYEES. THE FIGURES REPORTED ON FORM
990, PART VII AND SCHEDULE J-2, PART I INCLUDE ALL COMPENSATION AND
CONTRIBUTIONS TO EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS AND DEFERRED COMPENSATION
RECEIVED BY THE LISTED INDIVIDUALS AND ARE PROVIDED IN THE INTEREST OF

COMPLETE DISCLOSURE.

PART X -~ LINES 27 & 28 / SCHEDULE D - PART V

DURING 2015, THE ALLIANCE BECAME AWARE THAT CERTAIN REVENUE WHICH HAD

BEEN RECORDED AS UNRESTRICTED WAS IN FACT TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED REVENUE.

JsA Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014 Page 2
Name of the organization , Employer identification number

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318

. ACCORDINGLY, AS OF JUNE 30, 2.0121, .THE ALLIANCE ADJUSTED AND RESTATED EOPY

UNRESTRICTED AND TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSET BALANCES BY $67,890 TO

GIVE RETROACTIVE EFFECT TO THIS CHANGE.
‘ ATTACHMENT 1

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17 - STATES

. AL,BK,AZ,AR,CA,CO,CT,
DC, FL,GA, HI, IL,XS,KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI,
MN,MS,MO,NV,Né,NJ,NM,NY,NC,ND,OH,OK,OR,PA,

RI,SC, TN, TX,UT, VA, WA, WV, W1,

JSA Schedufe O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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e |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox. . . . .. .. | X
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previcusly filed Form 83868
e |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Exiension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
ey Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no dof

!
|
|
|
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014) Page 2

Enter filer's tnbersed instructions
Name of exempt organization or other fiter, see instructions. Employer |gentification number (E]N) or
Type or
print WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O, box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN}
File by the !
due date for 180 MAIDEN LANE, SUITE 603 |
::E?T:‘%'-ge City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions. ,
instructions, NEW YORK, NY 10038
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for {file a separate applicationforeachreturn) . . .. ..., . ... §0[1] |
Application Return | Application Return ‘
Is For Code |]lIs For Code |
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 |
Form §90-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08 |
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (cther than individual) 09 ‘
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10 |
Form 890-T (sec. 401{a} or 408(a) trust} 05 Form 6069 11 '
Form 990-T (trust other than above} 06 Form 8870 12 |

STOP! Do not complete Part It if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® The books are in the care of PRACHET, COOK, , 180 MATDEN TANE, SUTTE_603_NEW YORK, NY 10038

Telephone No. » 212  747-0622 _ FaxNo. » 212 747-0611
e [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . . . . ... .. ... ... | |:|
e |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If thisis
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . . . . [ 2 D . If it is for part of the group, check thisbox., , . . . .. b |_| and attach a
list with the names and EiNs of all members the extension is for,
4 |reqguest an additional 3-month extension of time until 05/15 2016
§ For calendar year , Or other tax year beginning 07/01 20 14  and ending 06/30 ,2015

6  if the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: | __| Initial return U Final return
Change in accounting period |
7  State in detail why you need the extension ALL THE INFORMATION NECESSARY TC COMPLETE THE
RETURN I3 NCT AND WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE BY THE DUZ DATE. THEREFORE WE
RESPECTIVELY REQUEST ADDITIONAL TIME TO COMPLETE THE RETURN.

8a |f this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6089, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 0

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any
amount paid previously with Form 8868. 8h|$ 0

¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if recuired, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. ' 8c|$ 0

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature P | Title Date -
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

JBA
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Fm 8068 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. danuary 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451708
Department of the Treasury b File a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

e [f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box | | . C . PY b !_Dg
e If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part il {on page|2 )

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a prev

Electronic filing (e-fife). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (8 months for
a corporation required to file Form 830-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can efectronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part § or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instructions). For more detaits on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gow/efile and click on e-file for Charifies & Nonprofits.
HXYdd Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Part | only
Alf other corporations (including 1120-C filers), parinerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time

to fife income fax returns. Enter filer's identifying number, see Instructions
Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or .
print WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 13-4071318
gﬂziiizefor Number, street, and room or suite no, If a P.O, box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
filing your 180 MAIDEN LANE, SUITE 603
{E‘;mﬁ:ﬂi City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
NEW YORX, NY 10038
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for eachreturn) . . . . . . .. . . .. l 0 | 1 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code ]ls For Code
Form 980 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 9SC-T {corporation} 07
Form S90-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 {individual) 03 Form 4720 (cther than individual) Co
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

e The books are inthe care of PRACHEL COOK,, 180 MAIDEN LANE, SUITE 603 NEW YORK, NY 10038

Telephone No. » 212 747-0622 FAXNo. p 212 747-0e11
e |[f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbhex . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. | |:|
e If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) .M thisis
for the whole group, check this box , | | . . . > D . if it is for part of the group, check thisbox . | 3 |_| and attach

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 1reguest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until 02/15_,20 16 |, to file the exempt organization return for the erganization named above. The extension is

for the organization's return for:

g . calendar year 20 or :
b tax year beginning 07/01 2014 | andending 06/30 2015 .

2 if the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [:| Initial return D Final return
Change in accounting period

3a |f this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits, See instructions. 3al$ 0

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$ 0

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c|$ 0

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8888, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 887Y9-EC for payment
instructicns.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev, 1-2014)

JSA
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Send with fee and atfachments to;
C H AR5 O O NYS Office of the Atiorney General 2 O 1 4

. L Charities Bureau Registration Section Oinen tn Py i
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 120 Broadway T N blic
www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10271 G@W( n

For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 07 ;01 /2014 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 06 ;_30 ;20315

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization; WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. Employer Identification Number (EIN):
| X Address Change 13-4071318
Name Change Mailing Address: : NY Registration Number:
|| Initial Filing 180 MAIDEN LANE, SUITE 603 06-53-57
] Final Filing City [ State / Zip: ' ' Telephone:
X | Amended Filing NEW YORK, NY 10038 (212) T747-0622
: Reg ID Pending Welsite: Email:
WWW . WATERKEEPER . ORG

Check your organization's Find your registration category in the
registration categery: D 7A anly D EPTL only DUAL (7A & EFTL) D EXEMPT Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are frue, correct and compiete in accordance with the laws of the State of New Yoric appiicable fo this report. a

President or Authorized Officer:

Signature Title Date

Chief Financiai Officer or Treasurer:

Signature Title Date

categories {(DUAL filers} that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or additional
attachments are required. if you cannct claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable schedules and

Check the exemption(s} that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under the category (7A and EPTL only filers) or both
attachments and pay applicable fees.

I:] 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed $25,000
and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR} or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during the fiscal year.
Or the organization qualifies for ancther 7A exemption (see instructions).

D 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time during
the fiscal year.

4. Schedules ar
See the following page

for a checklist of
schedules and
attachments to

complete your filing.

v D N © 4a, Did your organization use a professicnal fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer
les % for furd raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

D Yes No  4b. Did the crganization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL fling fee: Total fee:

next page to caiculate your Make a singie chzlcktor. money order
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you $ 25, $ 250. $ 275, ; payable to: ]
are submitting here: ———— —_— —_ Department of Law

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations {Updated November 2014) Page 1
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C H AR5 0 0 Simply submit the certified CHARS500 with no fee, scheduie, or additional attachments IF:
- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the TA filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your crganization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Annual Filing Checklist - Your erganization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A 3

Kiist of Schedule
If you answered “yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a; Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC}, Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

in Part 3,

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARS00 as described in Part 4.

D If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submiit with your CHARS00:
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors).

D IRS Form 990-T if applicable

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certiied Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:
D Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $500,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $500,000

D No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

Note: The Audit and Review requirements are set {o change in 2017 and 2021 in accordance with the Non Prefit Revitalization Act of 2013.
For more details, visit www.CharitiesNYS.com,

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee: s my organization a 7A, EPTL or DUAL filer?

D $0, if you marked the 7A exemption in Part 3a - 7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law {"7A")

$25, if you did not mark the 7A exemptior: in Part 3a - EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law {"EPTL") because they hold assefs and/or conduct

For EPTY. and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee: activities for charitable purposes in NY.

- DUAL fit istered under both 7A and EPTL.
30, if you marked the EFTL exemption in Part 3b Fers are [egistere

Check your registration category and learn more about NY
$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000 law at www.CharitiesNYS.com

$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but fess than $250,000 Where do ! find my crqanization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS From 990 Part |, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part | fine 21 ]

- IRS Form 93¢ PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part |, line 16(c)} and
Total Liabilities (Part I, line 23(b)).

$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000

$750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but fess than $50,000,000

$1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

[]
[
L]
[]
$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
L]
L]

8end your CHARS00, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271

CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated November 2014} Page 2
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CHARS500 2014

Open to Public

Schedule 4a; Professional Fund Ralsers Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers

www.CharitiesNYS.com ’nSpecjl DN
If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete h r H A rofessibnai
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCYV) that the organization engaged for fuhd raising activity in NY $tate. Use

additional pages if necessary. Include this schadule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information . -
Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 06-53-57

“NémébeRE{. it sttt kdet e Rt e Ched NY'Regmhanon[qumber

Fund Raising Professianal type:

CW & CO. 42-30-38
Professional Fund Raiser

Mailing Address: : Telephcne:
D Fund Raising Counset 370 LEXINGTON AVENUE

212-379-4024

D Commercial Co-Venturer City / State / Zip:

NEW YORK, NY 10017

3. Contract Information
Coniract Start Date: Centract End Date:

07/01/2014 06/30/2015

Serwces prowded by FRP EVENT MANAGEMENT

Compensatlon arrangement W|th FRP. CONTRACT Amount Paid to FRP:

74,277,

6. Commercial Co-Venturer (COV) Report

D Yes D No if services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide tha charitable organization with the interim or closing repot(s) required
by Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article TA?

Definitions.

A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), in addition to other activities, conducts solicitaticn of contributions and/or handles the donations {Article 7A, 171-a.4).
A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform
such functions for itself (Articie 7A, 171-2.9).

A Commercial Co-Venturer {CCV) is an individuat or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in frade or commerce other than raising
funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any cther ihing of value wiil benefit a
charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

CHARS500 Schedule 4a; Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated November 2014) Page 1
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CHARS500 2014

Open to Public

Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers

www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection
If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Crganizations, compiete E Arofessional

Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the crganization engaged for fuhd raising aclivity in NY Jtate. Use
additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS0G NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information |
Name of Organization: NY Registration Number;
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. 06-53-57

nd Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer Information

Fund Raising Professional type: Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:
ROBBINS KIRSTEN DIRECT 32-64-40
Professional Fund Raiser
Mailing Address; ‘ Telephone:
D Fund Raising Gounsel 201 SUMMER STREET
PO BOX 5838 508-893-0210 |
D Commercial Co-Venturer - City / State / Zip:
HOLLISTON, MA 01746

Contract Start Date; Contract End Date:

07/01/2014 06/30/2015

4. Description of Services
Services provided by FRP: WRITING DIRECT MAIL AND COORDINATING DIRECT MAIL VENDORS.

5. Description of Compensation |
Compensatiocn arrangement with FRP:  CONTRACT Amount Paid fo FRP:

36, 668.

6. Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) Rep

D Yes l:] No I services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or clasing report(s) required
by Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A7

Definitions.
A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), in addition to other activifies, conducts solicitation of contributions andfor handies the donations {Article 7A, 171-a.4).
A Fund Raising Counsel! (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions buf limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization o perform
such functions for itself {Adicle 7A, 171-a.9).

A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged In trade or commerce other than raising
funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, enterfainment cor any other thing of value will benefit a
charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.8). '

CHARS00 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commerciai Co-Venturers (Updated November 2014) Page 1
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Schedule 4b; Government Grants Open to Public
www . CharitiesNYS.com Inspectipn

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4 on the CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete jh d i EALH
government grant. Use additional pages if necessary. include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NY'S Annual|Filing for Charitable Orgfmizations.

Name of Organization: T NY Registration Number:

CHAR500 2014

Name of Government Agency _ ) Amount of Grant

1. o 1.

2. ' 2.

3 3

4 4. |
5 5 I
3] 5]
7 7

8 8

8. 9

10. : 10.

11. 11.

12. ' 12.

13. 13.

14. , 14.

15. ' 15. |
Total Government Grants: . - | Total:
CHARBS00 Schedule 4b: Government Grants {Updated November 2014) Page 1
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

Financial Statements
for the Year Ended
June 30, 2015

COPY




Fax: (212) 661 - 4010

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors of
Waterkeeper Alliance, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Waterkeeper Alliance, Inc.
(the “Alliance™) which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015 and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. |
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and |
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s |
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

1
i
Certified Public Accountants
One Battery Park Plaza
New York, NY 10004-1405
Tel: (212) 661 - 7777

statements, whether due to fraud or emor. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the.appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion. |



In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph on the Prévious page
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Waterkeeper Alliance, Inc. as of
June 30, 2015 and the results of its activities and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Alliance’s fiscal 2014 financial statements, and our report dated
November 3, 2014, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In
our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2014 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements
from which it has been derived. '

C;MQ;\J O o 1k éﬂgj/* )W.%/Lm

Opinion COPY

October 5, 2015



WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

Statement of Financial Position

Assets

Current assets
Cash
Investments, at fair value
Contributions and grants receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Security deposit

Equipment, at cost, net of accumulated depreciation
of $322,897 in 2015 and $311,955 in 2014

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued vacation :
Total current l1abilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Tota] net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See notes to financial statements.

* Restated

COPY

June 30

2015 2014 *
$2,149,407 $3,462,018

346,469 -
698,832 789,100
2,578 41,890
58.982 26.299
3,256,268 4,319,307
33,173 33,173
796 8.049
$ 3,290,237 $4.360.529
$ 361,419 $ 141,635
158,336 48,730
86.883 64.259
606,638 254,624
(128,811) 49,562
2.812.410 4,056,343
2,683,599 4,105,905
$3.290,237 $4,360,529




WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

Statement of Activities
For Year Ended June 30, 2015

(with Summarized Comparative Information

for the Year Ended June 30, 2014)

2015

COPY

2014 *
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
Support and revenue
Contributions $1,080,877 $ 8,386,097 $ 9,466,974 §$10,251,314
Fundraising 805,014 - 805,014 858,406
Licensing fees and other 65,129 - 65,129 33,340
Net assets released from restrictions 9.630,030 (9.630,030) - -
Total support and revenue 11.581.050 (1,243.933) _10.337,117 11.143.060
Expenses
Program services 10.512 587 - 10,512,587 7.790.029
Supporting services
Administrative and general 292,696 - 292,696 348,731
Fundraising _ 866,143 - 866,143 827.831
Total supporting services 1.158.839 - 1,158,839 1,176.562
Uncollectible accounts 84.466 - 84.466 95,450
Total expenses 11.755.892 - 11,755,892 9.062.041
Increase (decrease) in net assets
before other deduction (174,842) (1,243,933)  (1,418,775) 2,081,019
Other deduction
Unrealized (loss) on investment (3.531) - (3.531) -
Increase (decrease) in net assets (178,373) (1,243,933)  (1,422,306) 2,081,019
Net assets, beginning of year 49.562 4,056,343 4,105,905 2,024,886
Net assets, end of year $ (128811) § 2.812410 § 2,683,599 § 4105905

See notes to financial statements.

* Restated
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WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase (decrease} in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Depreciation and amortization
Unrealized loss on investment
(Increase) decrease in assets

Contributions and grants receivable

Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses

Security deposit
Increase in liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Accrued vacation

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities

Cash flows (used in) investing activities
Purchases of investments
Purchase of equipment
Net cash (used in) investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash, beginning of year
Cash, end of year

See notes to financial statements.

COPY

Year Ended
June 30

2015

2014

$ (1,422,306)

$ 2,081,019

10,942 8,484
3,531 -
90,268 (582,100)
39,312 103,462
(32,683) - (7,515)
- (500)
219,784 96,605
109,606 21,029
22.624 14.835
(958,922) __ 1.735.319
(350,000) - -
(3.689) (6.699)
(353.689) (6.699)
(1,312,611) 1,728,620
3462018 _ 1.733.398
$ 2149407 §$ 3,462,018




7
WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC. C OP Y

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2015

Note 1 — Nature of organization

The Waterkeeper Alliance, Inc. (the “Alliance™) was organized to serve as the umbrella group for
the Riverkeeper, Soundkeeper, Baykeeper, and other Waterkeeper programs located throughout
North America and in other countries, all of which have their own 501(c)(3) status or the
equivalent. The Alliance approves new Waterkeeper programs, licenses the use of the
Waterkeeper marks, represents the individual Waterkeeper programs natiomally and
internationally on issues of common iriterest, and serves as a meeting place for all Waterkeeper
programs.

Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies

Adjustment and restatement

During 2015, the Alliance became aware that certain revenue which had been recorded as
unrestricted was in fact temporarily restricted revenue. Accordingly, as of June 30, 2014, the
Alliance adjusted and restated its unrestricted and temporarily restricted net asset balances by
$67,890 to give retroactive effect to this change.

Financial reporting

The Alliance maintains two classes of net assets as follows:
o Unrestricted
Unrestricted net assets are used to account for the general activities of the Alliance.

o Temporarily restricted

Temporarily restricted net assets represent contributions and grants that are restricted by
the donor for a specific purpose or pertain to future periods (timing). Once that specific
purpose has been met or the time restriction expires, the funds are released and reflected
as net assets released from restrictions.

Net assets that are released from donor restrictions, by incurring expenses that satisfied
the restricted purposes or by occurrence of other events specified by donors, during the
2015 fiscal vear, totaled $9,630,030 and were used for the general programs of the
Alliance as described in note 1 to the financial statements.




Note 2 ~ Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INC.

COPY

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
June 30, 2015

o Temporarily restricted (continued)

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2015 were restricted for the following:

Purpose

Annual conference

Baja Regional Coordination

Cape Fear campaign

China Regional Coordination

Clean and safe energy - coal

Clean and safe energy -
Hydraulic fracturing

Idaho/Montana outreach

International start-up

Clean and safe energy — oil

Pure Farms Pure Water

Campaign

Revolving litigation fund

Splash event series

Sponsor initiative*

Rapid response

Remote sensing

Waterkeeper support

Other

Timing

#

Total

Net Assets
Balance Released Balance
June 30, from June 30,
2014 Additions Restrictions 2015

$ - 5 50,000 $ (50,000) $ -
- 75,000 (54,000) 21,000
178,781 - (128,781) 50,000

21,604 65,000 (86,604) -
491,461 624,880 (525,341) 591,000

24,625 250 (24,875) -

14,633 - (14,633) -
35,961 60,550 (90,961) 5,550
22,000 100,000 (33,000) 89,000
890,947 2,700,250 (2,191,197) 1,400,000
60,000 20,999 - 80,999
318,260 180,000 (448,260) 50,000
1,448,240 4,090,853 (5,418,111) 120,982
45,000 1,115 (26,115) 20,000
33,000 - - (6,000) 27,000
14,750 157,000 (74,310) 97,440
24,581 3,200 (25,342) 2,439
432,500 257,000 - (432,500) 257.000

$ 4,056,343

§ 8.386.,097 $(9.630,030) $ 2,812,410

Sponsor initiative consisted of money given by donors to be used for newly formed or being
formed Waterkeepers. However, the Alliance retained the unilateral power to redirect use of
the funds to another beneficiary capable of fulfilling the project, if deemed necessary.

Cash equivalents

The Alliance considers highly Hquid assets with original maturities of 90 days or less to be cash
equivalents. At June 30, 2015 the Alliance did not have any cash equivalents.
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Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies {continued) .

Investments

Investments are carried in the financial statements at fair value, which is based on publicly
quoted prices. Realized gains and losses on investments and the change in the unrealized value
of the investments are reflected in the statement of activities.

Fair value measurements

Fair value measurements establish a hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair
value into three broad levels. The Alliance’s investments are measured using Level 1 inputs,
which are defined as quoted prices in active markets for identical assets that the reporting entity
has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Functional expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and
supporting services benefited.

Equipment

Equipment, above a nominal value, is recorded at cost. Depreciation of equipment is provided
on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful life of five years.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Alliance has not provided for an allowance for doubtful accounts. This estimate is based on
management’s experience, the aging of the receivables, subsequent receipts and curent
economic conditions.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements. Actual results could
differ from these estimates.
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Note 2 — Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Concentrations of credit risk

The Alliance’s financial instruments that are potentially exposed to concentrations of credit risk
consist primarily of cash, investments and receivables. The Alliance places its cash with what it
believes to be quality financial institutions and the Alliance has not incurred any losses on such
accounts to date. The Alliance invests in a mutual fund. Receivables are deemed collectible by
the Alliance. The Alliance believes no significant concentrations of credit risk exist with respect
to its cash, investments and receivables.

Comparative financial information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized financial information in total but
not by net asset or functional classification. Such information does not include sufficient detail
to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with
the Alliance’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2014, from which the summarized
information was derived.

Subsequent events |

The Alliance has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure
through October 5, 2015, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 3 — Investments, at fair value

The Alliance’s investments at June 30, 2015 consisted of the following:

2015
Fair
Cost Value
Fixed income mutual fund $ 350000 § 346,469

Note 4 — Donated volunteer time

A number of volunteers donate their time and services to the Alliance’s program services
and fund-raising campaign; however, no amounts are reflected in the financial statements for this
donated volunteer time.
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Note 5 — Allocation of joint costs

During the 2015 fiscal year, the Alliance incurred joint costs of $449,370 for informational
materials and activities that included fund-raising appeals; such costs were allocated as follows:

Programs $ 224,685
Fundraising : 224,685

Total $ 449370

Note 6 — Lease agreement

During December 2010, the Alliance entered into a five-year lease agreement for office space,
which expires during February 2016 and required an annual base rental fee of $98,020 during the
first year of the agreement increasing to $116,727 in the final year of the agreement. In
connection with the Jease, the Alliance has deposited $32,673, as a security deposit with the
landlord. ' :

Rent expense, which is included in occupancy on the statement of functional expenses, under this
agreement totaled $105,959 and $103,129 for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014,
respectively.

During July 2015, the Alliance entered into a new ten-year lease agreement for office space, in a
new location, which commences February 2016 and requires an annual base rental fee of
$470,781 for the first five years of the agreement increasing to $516,936 annually for the
reminder of the agreement.

Note 7 -~ Tax status

The Alliance is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (the “Code”). In addition, the Alliance has been determined by the Internal
Revenue Service to be a publicly supported organization, and not a private foundation, within the
meaning of Section 509(a)(1) of the Code. As of June 30, 2015, no amounts were recognized for
uncertain income tax positions. The Alliance’s tax returns for the 2012 fiscal year and forward
are subject to the usual review by the appropriate authorities.



